
From:
To: Daniel Davies
Subject: RE: MSG - 5 Year Review Section 106 Heads of Terms
Date: 07 November 2022 10:14:23
Attachments: image001.png

image007.png

Thanks Dan. Be good to get this scheduled today as gaps in the diary like this soon close up!

From: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 4:42 PM
To:  < @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG - 5 Year Review Section 106 Heads of Terms

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

Hi 

We should be able to get the Thursday too. Will get Pinsents to schedule something in.

Thanks

Daniel Davies
Principal Planning Development Manager (Planning Policy and Decisions Team)

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 9
5 Endeavour Square, Westfield Avenue
London
E20 1JN

Phone: 

Email: danieldavies@londonlegacy.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London
For more information, please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk
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From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: 04 November 2022 16:15
To: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG - 5 Year Review Section 106 Heads of Terms

Hi Dan,

I can also offer 1-3.30pm on Thursday 17th November but Monday 14th would be a preference
with time flying by!

Thank you

From: 
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 4:02 PM
To: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG - 5 Year Review Section 106 Heads of Terms

Hi Dan,

Unfortunately 16.00 onwards on 11th Nov doesn’t work for  with his diary commitments.

Do you think you could make a slot on Monday 14th November somewhere between 13:30 –
17:00 work?

Best

From: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 3:51 PM
To:  < @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG - 5 Year Review Section 106 Heads of Terms

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

Hi 

We’re likely to be looking at 16:00 onwards. Otherwise it might have to be another day/week.

Let me know if this works at your end.

Thanks

Dan

From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: 02 November 2022 11:22
To: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: FW: MSG - 5 Year Review Section 106 Heads of Terms

Hi Dan,

We are happy with Anthony’s suggested approach, below. I’m reaching out so we can get
something into the diary for the 16th November if okay with you? 1 – 3.30 would work for us -
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including colleagues in the US.
 
Kind Regards

 

From: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 5:13 PM
To:  < @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG - 5 Year Review Section 106 Heads of Terms
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

 

, many thanks. I’ve circulated amongst my team for review and comment. I’m on annual

leave from close today until the 10th November. In my absence I think my team will be

suggesting that we get together to review this and the detailed 106 draft on 16th November.
 
Regards
 
Anthony
 
 
Anthony Hollingsworth
Director of Planning Policy and Decisions
London Legacy Development Corporation
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
Mobile: 
Email: anthonyhollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London

 
 
 

From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: 27 October 2022 16:26
To: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: MSG - 5 Year Review Section 106 Heads of Terms
 
Dear Anthony,
 
Please find attached our latest draft for your consideration.
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Please let me know your thoughts about a follow up call.
 
Kind Regards,
 

Senior Director Project Management
Development & Construction
 
Madison Square Garden Entertainment Corp.
Level 5 | 4 Kingdom Street | Paddington Central | London | W2 6BD
M.  | E. @msg.com
 

 

Commercial in Confidence
 

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of Madison Square
Garden Entertainment Corp. or its affiliates. If you have received this message in error, please
inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message. 
______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of
any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me
immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your
system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on
leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be
incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the
contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or
attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For
enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 9, 5 Endeavour Square, Stratford, London, E20
1JN. 

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk 
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
Subject: 5 Year Review Comments
Date: 14 November 2022 11:18:58

Hi Dan,
 
I’m keeping an eye out for the comments from Pinsent’s. Be good to get this asap so we can
consider any comments in advance of our next meeting on the subject.
 
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
 

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of Madison
Square Garden Entertainment Corp. or its affiliates. If you have received this message in
error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message. 
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
To:
Subject: RE: MSG & LLDC Meeting
Date: 11 January 2023 11:00:59
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Hi 

I know, time is already flying by!!

Sorry I meant Thursday 19th January (my little fingers hit the wrong number!).

Wednesday 18th January – 3:30pm

Thursday 19th January – 3:30pm, 5:00pm

Thanks, 

Office Manager
Madison Square Garden Entertainment Corp.
4 Kingdom Street | Paddington | London | United Kingdom | W2 6BD
M.  | E. @msg.com

From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: 11 January 2023 10:57
To:  < @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG & LLDC Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

Hi 

Happy New Year to you too, unbelievable that we are nearly half-way through January already! 
But so far so good.  

Can I come back to you once I have spoken to Lyn may have to do some diary rejigging.

Also assume you meant Thursday 26th?

Regards
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 (she/her)
Snr PA to Lord Hendy of Richmond Hill (he/him)
Snr PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive (she/her)
Snr PA to Nathan Homer – Chief Commercial Officer – E20 Stadium (he/him)

NEW ADDRESS AS OF 25 APRIL 2022
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London Legacy Development Corporation
Floor 9
5 Endeavour Square
Stratford
E20 1JN
 
 
Mobile: 
Email: @londonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk
 

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.
For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk
 
 

 
East Bank: creating the largest and most ambitious cultural and education district in a
generation.
 
Find out more at www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk/EastBank
 

ü Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

 

From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: 11 January 2023 10:48
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: MSG & LLDC Meeting
 
Good Morning ,
 
I hope your year has got off to a good start!!
 
I’ve been asked to arrange a 30 minute meeting for next week with Lyn Garner, 
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and  ahead of the PDC on the 24th January.
 

 next week but is available at the below times.
 

Wednesday 18th January – 3:30pm

Thursday 29th January – 3:30pm, 5:00pm
 
Please can you let me know if any of the times work for Lyn.
 
Many thanks,

 

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
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From: Anthony Hollingsworth
To:
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere meeting on Thursday
Date: 17 January 2023 13:00:17

Thanks , that’s all fine. See you Thursday.
 
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
Sent: 17 January 2023 12:10
To: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @msg.com>; 
< @londonlegacy.co.uk>;  < @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere meeting on Thursday
 
Hi Anthony,
 

shared your message below so that I might respond.
 
We agree with you that if it was just a check in in advance of committee – significant thought
that is – we would not need to take up Lyn’s time. However as  and I understand it,

 and  intend to table some other items for discussion – and to seek Lyn’s view and
advice.
 
Some of that will be about next stages in the process and potentially moving to post-planning
relationship between MSG and LLDC

 
Therefore it would be appreciated if you are able to include Lyn on the call.
 
Thanks and Regards
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From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:21 AM
To:  < @msg.com>
Subject: FW: MSG Sphere meeting on Thursday
 
Morning 
Please see below, can you advise if Lyn needs to be in Thursday’s meeting with  and ?
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
Sent: 17 January 2023 08:34
To:  < @msg.com>
Cc:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: MSG Sphere meeting on Thursday
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

 

Hi , just checking whether Lyn needs to be at the meeting at 5pm UK time on Thursday? I
presume  and  are checking in to discuss next week’s Planning Committee meeting, so
not sure if Lyn is really needed for that? Anyway, if you could let me know that would be great.
 
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
To: Daniel Davies; Anthony Hollingsworth; ; 
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: MSG / LLDC Planning Next Meeting.
Date: 20 January 2023 15:17:50

Hi all
 
I can make 5pm. I can see  has something in his diary at that time so I’ll let him confirm if he
can make this.
 
Thanks
 

 
Solicitor 
for Pinsent Masons LLP 

D:      M:    

Winner – ‘Sustainable Business of Law’ at the Financial Times Innovative Lawyer Awards Europe 2022

Ranked ‘Most favoured law firm’ by Thomson Reuters’ UK Law Firm Brand Index 2021

Winner – ‘Europe’s Most Innovative Law Firm’ at the Financial Times Innovative Lawyer Awards Europe 2020

Proud to be ranked a top ten employer in the Stonewall Top 100 Employers 2022 for the sixth consecutive year

Pinsent Masons supports agile working, so please don’t feel you need to respond to this email outside your working
hours.

From: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: 20 January 2023 14:59
To: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< @msg.com>;  < @pinsentmasons.com>;

 < @pinsentmasons.com>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  < @dp9.co.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MSG / LLDC Planning Next Meeting.
 
I can make 5pm Monday.
 
Thanks
 
Dan
 

From: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: 20 January 2023 14:55
To:  < @msg.com>; Daniel Davies
<DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< @pinsentmasons.com>; 
< @pinsentmasons.com>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  < @dp9.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG / LLDC Planning Next Meeting.
 
Hi  I have some time at 5 on Monday. Copying in the rest of the LLDC team to see
whether they are also available at that time. I’d like to have as many of my team there as
possible, as I have no time to discuss on Tuesday ahead of the PDC meeting, due to meetings.
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
Sent: 20 January 2023 13:05
To: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  < @dp9.co.uk>
Subject: MSG / LLDC Planning Next Meeting.
 
Hi Anthony,
 
Thank you for your time yesterday, we thought it was a hugely positive and useful discussion.
We are keen to follow up with a further chat on Monday to cover off some of the residual issues
(including the outstanding item we discussed at the end of yesterday’s call) now that we have
discussed internally. We might also hear from you then, regarding the Chair’s callover meeting.
 
Can you please share your availability for Monday PM and I’d be happy to issue an invite.
 
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
To: Anthony Hollingsworth
Cc: ; ; Daniel Davies; ; ; 

@hsf.com)"
Subject: RE: MSG / LLDC Planning Next Meeting.
Date: 23 January 2023 13:56:13

Hi Anthony,
 
Yes, I have added you and Dan. Apologies, an error inputting your addresses meant you didn’t
get the invite.
 
The call is to reach an agreed position regarding the DDMG beyond the 5 year review, ahead of
the PDC tomorrow.
 
Regards

 

From: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 1:45 PM
To:  < @msg.com>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  < @dp9.co.uk>;
Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< @pinsentmasons.com>
Subject: RE: MSG / LLDC Planning Next Meeting.
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

 

Hi , is there a meeting at 5 today?
 
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
To: ; Anthony Hollingsworth
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: RE: MSG - Car Park Application
Date: 26 January 2023 14:15:21
Attachments: image004.png

image008.png

Thank you , that’s great. I have accepted the invite.
 
Kind Regards

 

From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 12:28 PM
To:  < @msg.com>; Anthony Hollingsworth
<AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  < @dp9.co.uk>;

 < @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG - Car Park Application
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

 

Hi 
 
Anthony has a busy schedule on both days.  Anthony has a tentative appointment on
Wednesday 1st February 2023 at 11:00 hrs. 
 
I will use this slot and send you all an outlook Teams invite and hopefully will not need
to reschedule to a different time once I have had a catch-up with Anthony.
 
Regards
 

 
 

PA to Director of Planning Policy and Decisions &
LLDC Planning Decisions Committee Officer
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 9
5 Endeavour Square
Stratford
London
E20 1JN
Mob:
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk
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During the current health crisis I am working from home flexibly, so you may
receive emails at times that are outside of normal working hours. I do not expect a
response outside of your own working hours, please only reply when it is
convenient for you to do so.
 
From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: 26 January 2023 12:21
To: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  < @dp9.co.uk>;

 < @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG - Car Park Application
 
Hi 
 
Thanks for picking this up. Just Anthony is fine. Monday would be great if at all possible,
otherwise Wednesday can work for us as well.
 
Best

 

From: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 12:16 PM
To:  < @msg.com>; Anthony Hollingsworth
<AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  < @dp9.co.uk>;

 @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG - Car Park Application
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

 

Good afternoon 
 
Thank you for your email.
 
Anthony is on annual leave.  I will check with Anthony when he is back, who else from
LLDC may need to join the meeting and will revert back to you with potential dates early
next week.
 
Best wishes
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
Sent: 26 January 2023 11:57
To: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  < @dp9.co.uk>;

 < @msg.com>
Subject: MSG - Car Park Application
 
Hi Anthony,
 
We are keen to have a call with you to reflect and discuss the next steps.
 
Would you mind letting me know your availability at your earliest convenience?
 
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
To: ; ; ; 
Subject: RE: MSG Recordings
Date: 30 January 2023 15:47:34
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

Thank you 
 
The new links do work.
 
Much appreciated

 

From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 3:29 PM
To:  < @dp9.co.uk>;  < @msg.com>; 

 < @msg.com>;  < @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG Recordings
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

 

Hi all
 
Can you please let me know if the links now work.
 
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
Sent: 30 January 2023 15:17
To:  < @dp9.co.uk>;  < @msg.com>; 

 < @msg.com>;  < @msg.com>
Cc:  < @london.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG Recordings
 
Hi all
 
I have delayed my meeting and am working with IT to get his sorted.
 
Please give me about 10 minutes
 
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
 
From:  < @dp9.co.uk> 
Sent: 30 January 2023 14:59
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< @msg.com>;  < @msg.com>; 
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< @msg.com>
Cc:  < @london.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG Recordings
 
Hi  – it does not work at my end (I get a message to say I need an account, or access
be set for external access).
 
Kind regards,
 

 
 

Director
direct:  
mobile:  
e-mail: @dp9.co.uk
DP9 Ltd
100 Pall Mall
London
SW1Y 5NQ
telephone: 020 7004 1700 facsimile: 020 7004 1790 website: www.dp9.co.uk
This e-mail and any attachments hereto are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information
which is privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in relation to this
e-mail or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify postmaster@dp9.co.uk

From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: 30 January 2023 14:54
To:  < @msg.com>;  < @msg.com>;

 < @dp9.co.uk>;  < @msg.com>
Cc:  < @london.gov.uk>
Subject: MSG Recordings
Importance: High
 
Good afternoon all
 
Please find below links to the MSG committee meeting recordings
 
Can you please check that the links work and let me know ASAP of any issues as I will
be in a meeting from 3pm
 

24-01-2023 - LLDC Planning Briefings and Decisions Committee - Hybrid Meeting-
20230124_195717-Meeting Recording.mp4

24-01-2023 - LLDC Planning Briefings and Decisions Committee - Hybrid Meeting-
20230124_181410-Meeting Recording.mp4
 
Best wishes
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From: Anthony Hollingsworth
To:
Cc: Daniel Davies; ; 
Subject: RE: MSG / LLDC
Date: 07 February 2023 13:07:00
Attachments: image004.png

HI , it looks as if Dan and me are free on Thursday at 11.30am or at 2pm.
 
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

     
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: Unique world-class destination in the heart of east London
 

East Bank: A brand new Cultural Quarter for innovation, creativity and learning.
 
 
 
 

From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: 06 February 2023 16:54
To: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< @msg.com>;  < @msg.com>; 
< @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: MSG / LLDC
 
Dear Anthony,
 
We would be grateful for an opportunity to catch up with you and Dan for 30 mins this week
following our internal meeting .
 
If you are happy to share your availability I will issue an invitation?
 
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
To: Anthony Hollingsworth; 
Cc: Daniel Davies
Subject: RE: MSG sphere
Date: 10 February 2023 15:26:42
Attachments: image006.png

Many thanks for the update Anthony.
 

From: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 10:43 AM
To:  < @msg.com>;  < @msg.com>
Cc: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: MSG sphere
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

 

Hi both, just picking up on a couple of actions from yesterday: Dan has revised the text on our
webpage regarding next steps/stage 2 referral. I’ve been in contact with  at GLA
and she is happy for us to set up a LLDC/GLA briefing meeting to discuss programme and process
for stage 2. Lyn will pick up with Jules Pipe separately/informally.
 
regards
 
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
Date: 16 February 2023 13:28:00
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Hi 
 
Thank you, I have sent the teams invite.
 
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
 
The LLDC Planning Policy & Decisions Team (PPDT) will cease its function as local planning

authority for the LLDC area from midnight on the 30th November 2024. The statutory
responsibility will then be handed back to the relevant local authorities. For up to date
information please see PPDT’s dedicated Transfer of Planning Powers webpage -
https://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/planning-authority/transfer-of-planning-
powers.
 
From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: 16 February 2023 13:16
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  < @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG / LLDC
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Hi ,
 
Apologies for the delay in getting back to you.
 
Can we please take Monday 20th February at 15:00hrs? If so I will issue a Teams invite.
 
Thank you

 

From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 1:07 PM
To:  < @msg.com>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG / LLDC
Importance: High
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

 

Hi 
 
Hope all is well.
 
Are you able to let me know if any of the proposed slots work for you.  I need to release
the holds for Anthony to accommodate other requests.
 
Look forward to hearing from you,
 
Kind regards
 

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
Sent: 15 February 2023 15:23
To:  < @msg.com>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG / LLDC
 
Good afternoon 
 
Hope all is well and thank you for your email.
 
I can offer Monday 20th February at 15:00hrs or Tuesday 21st February at 14:00hrs.
 
If these do not work, please let me know and I will check availability from Wednesday
 
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
Sent: 15 February 2023 13:41
To: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Daniel Davies
<DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< @msg.com>;  < @msg.com>
Subject: MSG / LLDC
 
Hi Anthony,
 
I hope you are well? We would be grateful for the opportunity to catch up for 30mins to further
discuss next steps. If that’s okay would you be able to provide your availability for towards the
end of this week / beginning of next?
 
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
To: Daniel Davies; Anthony Hollingsworth
Cc: ; ; ; 
Subject: RE: MSG - HS1 Car Park - Visit
Date: 23 February 2023 17:16:00
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Dan,
 
I will issue an invitation to join us at the HS1 car park for an hour at 12noon on the 1st.
 
Thanks

 

From: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 9:52 AM
To:  < @msg.com>; Anthony Hollingsworth
<AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @momentum-transport.com>; 
< @londonlegacy.co.uk>;  < @msg.com>; 

 < @msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG - HS1 Car Park - Visit
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

 

Hi 
 
I’m afraid neither of us can make Wednesday afternoon as we have page turn with Pinsents
ahead of the all parties 106 meeting on Friday.
 
If earlier in the day is possible, I can make myself available up until around 1pm.
 
Best wishes,
 
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
Sent: 22 February 2023 17:22
To: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Anthony Hollingsworth
<AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @momentum-transport.com>; 
< @londonlegacy.co.uk>;  < @msg.com>; 

 < @msg.com>
Subject: MSG - HS1 Car Park - Visit
 
Hi Dan / Anthony,
 
Regarding meeting with us and our access auditors at the HS1 car park, would you be able to
free up some time on the afternoon of Wednesday 1st at around 2 or 3pm? The audit will have
been undertaken that day and the consultant will be available onsite to describe the findings.
 
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
Cc: ; ; ; Daniel Davies
Subject: RE: MSG / LLDC
Date: 01 March 2023 16:32:44
Attachments: image001.png

image005.png

Hi 
 
Can we please go with Wednesday 9.30-10.00am.
 
Thank you

 

From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 1:52 PM
To:  < @msg.com>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  < @msg.com>;

 < @dp9.co.uk>; Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG / LLDC
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

 

Hi 
 
Hope all is well.
 
As per Anthony’s email below, can you please let me know which slot, if any, works.
 
I need to send the invite out before the slots are offered out.
 
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
Sent: 28 February 2023 15:32
To:  < @msg.com>; Daniel Davies
<DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>; 
< @msg.com>;  < @msg.com>; 
< @dp9.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG / LLDC
 
Hi  I can only do 1.30-2pm on 07 March and 9.30-10am on 08 March.
 
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
Sent: 28 February 2023 10:48
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
 
Hi Anthony / Dan,
 
We would be grateful if you would agree to meet us for an hour on Tuesday 7th or Wednesday
8th to discuss progress with regards to all current workstreams.
 
Would you mind sharing your availability with us to this end?
 
Thanks and Regards,

 

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
Subject: MSG meeting with LLDC / Pinsent at 10 am
Date: 03 March 2023 10:32:10
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL

Morn 
 
Are you in the meeting ?
 
I am trying get in.  Can you ask  to let me in please ?  Thanks.
 
Regards,

 
 

Sponsor – Anglia Route Sponsorship

Email: @networkrail.co.uk
Mobile: 

 
 

***************************************************************************************************************
*************************************************

The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be
copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake, please notify us by emailing the sender, and then
delete the email and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not
made on behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered
office Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN.

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
To: Anthony Hollingsworth; Daniel Davies; ; 
Cc: ; ; ; 
Subject: RE: MSG S106 Meeting
Date: 03 March 2023 13:03:45

All,
 
As discussed:
 
The evidence that LBN is actively working on carbon offsetting strategy – and has been
receiving funds - is at page 65, 68-69 and 553 (appendix 15) of Monday’s full council agenda
pack.
 
 
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

-----Original Appointment-----
From:  < @pinsentmasons.com> 
Sent: 28 February 2023 16:28
To: ; ; ; ; ; 

; ; ; 
Subject: FW: MSG S106 Meeting
When: 03 March 2023 10:00-15:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; / Room 15.06, Pinsent Masons LLP, 30 Crown Place, Earl
Street, London, EC2A 4ES
 
Adding MSG attendees (  and  copied for information)
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From:  < @pinsentmasons.com> 
Sent: 22 February 2023 09:43
To: ; ; ; ; 
Cc: Anthony Hollingsworth (anthonyhollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk); Daniel Davies; 

 ; ; ; 
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Subject: MSG S106 Meeting
When: 03 March 2023 10:00-15:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting; / Room 15.06, Pinsent Masons LLP, 30 Crown Place, Earl
Street, London, EC2A 4ES
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________
__

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID:  
Passcode: 
Download oin on the web

Join with a video conferencing device
pinsentmasons@m.we
Video Conference ID: 
Alternate VTC instructi

Learn More | Meeting options

______________________________________________________________________________
__
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability
partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the appropriate regulatory body in the
jurisdictions in which it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES. 

Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or
one or more of the affiliated entities that practise under the name 'Pinsent Masons' as the
context requires. The word 'partner', used in relation to Pinsent Masons, refers to a member of
Pinsent Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing. A list of members of
Pinsent Masons LLP, those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-member
partners in affiliated entities, is available for inspection at our offices or at
www.pinsentmasons.com 

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It
may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish
its contents, contact Pinsent Masons immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete.
Contracts cannot be concluded with Pinsent Masons nor service effected on Pinsent Masons by
email. Emails are not secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic data. 
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From:
To: Daniel Davies
Subject: RE: Adverse impacts meeting
Date: 07 March 2023 10:32:27
Attachments: image003.png

Hi Dan,
 
Yes, of course. I have sent you the invite.
 
Best

 

From: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 8:10 AM
To:  < @msg.com>
Subject: Adverse impacts meeting
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

 

Hi 
 
I understand you are setting up a meeting to agree the adverse impacts metrics. Could you add
me to this please?
 
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
 

Page 36 of 86

Reg.13

Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13

Reg.13

Reg.13

mailto:danieldavies@londonlegacy.co.uk
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CRussell.Brooks%40msg.com%7Cb9ee15f09da1484ac63f08db1ee34f32%7Cf2c1e8475bd24ba2b5e4b529a645f31a%7C1%7C0%7C638137733880137510%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jCmCsB0%2FnaS46b6eTguz8WCJqFLyRtaV2Az5hNsX9L0%3D&reserved=0

QUEEN
ELIZABETH
'MPIC PARK

DO

London 2012





From: Daniel Davies
To: ; ; ; 
Subject: GLA Energy
Date: 08 March 2023 10:11:00
Attachments:

image001.png

 
 
 
 
 
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
Cc: Anthony Hollingsworth
Subject: GLA - Post Stage 1 Energy Comments
Date: 08 March 2023 11:14:04
Attachments: image001.png

RE Land off Angel Lane GLA officer-level response to consultation.msg
FW MSG Sphere - WLC comments - Email 1 of 2.msg
FW MSG Sphere - CE comments - Email 2 of 2.msg

Hi 

I’ve attached the most recent correspondence I have with the GLA re energy.

It includes the GLA’s response to MSG’s post Stage 1 response and Circular economy statement
and what they consider to be outstanding items

Will leave it with to you review and in the meantime will signal to the GLA that you are intending
to prepare tracker table to assist with their evaluation of the application.

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
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RE: Land off Angel Lane GLA officer-level response to consultation

		From

		Reece Harris

		To

		Joe Stockton

		Cc

		Lyndon Fothergill; William DeCani; Daniel Davies; Chris Goddard

		Recipients

		joe.stockton@dp9.co.uk; Lyndon.Fothergill@london.gov.uk; undeliverable78350294@londonlegacy.co.uk; DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk; chris.goddard@dp9.co.uk



Hi Joe,

 

Thank you again for your email on this.

 

I have reviewed the response and on the majority of matters would prefer to wait until the LLDC has issued its committee report and decision before commenting further.

 

On the matter of the fire statement – thank you for providing this. The statement is very detailed and clearly prepared to respond to Policy D12, following the guidance, which is strongly supported.

 

On energy matters, I have provided a further response from the energy team as attached and would be grateful if you could respond to the further points raised. Please note that the response to points 20 and 21 do not necessarily reflect the view of GLA planning officers at present. I refer you to paragraph 75 of the Stage 1 report: “Whilst this feature [the LED roof] of the scheme is recognised as being intrinsic to the primary function of the proposals, the acceptability of a potentially visually intrusive addition to the local area is dependent on the ability [to] sufficiently mitigate adverse impacts”. However, I would encourage you to respond to the other points raised, particularly with respect to bio-solar provision and whether PV can be accommodated at the very top of the roof.

 

Has a committee date for this case been set yet please?

 

Many thanks,

 

Reece

 

Reece Harris

 

Senior Strategic Planner, Development Management, Planning

GreaterLondonAuthority
City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SE1 2AA

 

reece.harris@london.gov.uk

075 2221 8332 | 020 7983 5802

Please contact my mobile in the first instance.

 

www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/planning

Follow us on Twitter @LDN_planning

 

Register here to be notified of planning policy consultations or sign up for GLA Planning News.

Details of ongoing consultations are available at https://consult.london.gov.uk/. 

 

From: Reece Harris 
Sent: 19 January 2021 11:06
To: Joe Stockton &lt;joe.stockton@dp9.co.uk&gt;
Cc: Lyndon Fothergill &lt;Lyndon.Fothergill@london.gov.uk&gt;; William DeCani &lt;WilliamDeCani@londonlegacy.co.uk&gt;; Daniel Davies &lt;DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk&gt;; Chris Goddard &lt;chris.goddard@dp9.co.uk&gt;
Subject: RE: Land off Angel Lane GLA officer-level response to consultation

 

Hi Joe,

 

Thank you for passing this on. I will respond within the next two weeks.

 

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

 

From: Joe Stockton &lt;joe.stockton@dp9.co.uk&gt; 
Sent: 19 January 2021 09:02
To: Reece Harris &lt;Reece.Harris@london.gov.uk&gt;
Cc: Lyndon Fothergill &lt;Lyndon.Fothergill@london.gov.uk&gt;; William DeCani &lt;WilliamDeCani@londonlegacy.co.uk&gt;; Daniel Davies &lt;DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk&gt;; Chris Goddard &lt;chris.goddard@dp9.co.uk&gt;
Subject: RE: Land off Angel Lane GLA officer-level response to consultation

 

Hi Reece, 

Further to your email below, please find the attached cover letter that responds to the post-stage 1 comments. 

 

The cover letter refers to the following information which can be accessed here (https://we.tl/t-K6dEW2yRes):

 

*   Response to post-stage 1 comments (13th November 2020):

*   Response schedule prepared by DP9 (15th January 2021);

*   Fire Statement prepared by The Fire Surgery (9th December 2020).

*   Response to energy comments (26th November 2020):

*   Response note prepared by ME Engineers (January 2021);

*   Energy Assessment addendum prepared by ME Engineers (January 2021).

 

Please let me know if you have any queries. 

 

Kind regards

 

Joe 

Joe Stockton
Associate Director
direct: 020 7004 1746 
mobile: 07872 691 003 
e-mail: joe.stockton@dp9.co.uk

DP9 Ltd
100 Pall Mall
London
SW1Y 5NQ
telephone: 020 7004 1700 facsimile: 020 7004 1790 website: www.dp9.co.uk 

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information which is privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in relation to this e-mail or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify postmaster@dp9.co.uk

 

From: Reece Harris &lt;Reece.Harris@london.gov.uk&gt; 
Sent: 26 November 2020 16:13
To: Joe Stockton &lt;joe.stockton@dp9.co.uk&gt;
Cc: Lyndon Fothergill &lt;Lyndon.Fothergill@london.gov.uk&gt;; William DeCani &lt;WilliamDeCani@londonlegacy.co.uk&gt;; Daniel Davies &lt;DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk&gt;
Subject: RE: Land off Angel Lane GLA officer-level response to consultation

 

Hi Joe,

 

Please find attached the GLA’s energy comments. A couple of points were addressed in the submission, but the majority remain outstanding including strategic items such as overall CO2 emissions, connection to district heating and PV potential.

 

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
Sent: 19 November 2020 17:39
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

 

Thank you for passing this on. I will pass this on to my energy colleagues for review and come back to you as soon as I can.

 

Again, apologies that this was missed when it was sent through.

 

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
Sent: 19 November 2020 17:00
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

As discussed, attached is the further information prepared by our energy consultants that included responses to your energy officer comments within the Stage 1 report. Please can you ask they review and provide an updated response on energy. 

 

Kind regards

 

Joe Stockton
Associate
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
Sent: 18 November 2020 10:19
To: Joe Stockton &lt;joe.stockton@dp9.co.uk&gt;
Cc: Lyndon Fothergill &lt;Lyndon.Fothergill@london.gov.uk&gt;; William DeCani &lt;WilliamDeCani@londonlegacy.co.uk&gt;; Daniel Davies &lt;DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk&gt;
Subject: Land off Angel Lane GLA officer-level response to consultation

 

Dear Joe,

 

I hope you are well.

 

By way of introduction, I have temporarily taken this application on as the GLA case officer in Justine Mahanga’s absence. Please find attached our response to the information submitted since Stage 1, which I sent to the LLDC on Friday evening. 

 

I also understand that you have been in discussions with the LLDC regarding the Public London Charter and can confirm that GLA officers are supportive of the principles being adopted for this application.

 

I understand that TfL’s response will be sent separately later on this week.

 

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
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Energy Memo: Post Stage I consultation  



MSG Sphere  
01/02/2021, Ian Yenney 



 



Case Officer Reece Harris 



Case Number 2020/6693 (4752) 



London Borough LLDC 



Application Type (Outline/Hybrid/Detailed) Detailed 



Applicant Stratford Garden Development Limited 



Energy Consultant  ME Engineers 



Document Title Energy Assessment 



Document Date February 2019 



 



Proposal 
 



Use Floorspace/Number of units 



Development of a multi-use 
entertainment and leisure building with 



an illuminated external display (96.5 
metres AOD) – Main Venue 



77,931 m2 



Development of a multi-use 
entertainment and leisure building with 



an illuminated external display (96.5 
metres AOD) – Music Club 



2,227 m2 



Development of a multi-use 
entertainment and leisure building with 



an illuminated external display (96.5 
metres AOD) – Restaurant/Bar, Retail 



and Café 



1,250 m2 



 



The outstanding energy comments are listed below with the GLA Energy 
response to the recent submission in green text. 
 
 
2. The applicant is encouraged to use the GLA’s Carbon Emission Reporting 
spreadsheet, which has been developed to allow the use of the updated SAP 10 
emission factors alongside the SAP 2012 emission factors. The link to the 
spreadsheet can be found here: https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-
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do/planning/planning-applications-and-decisions/pre-planning-application-
meeting-service-0. This is encouraged to be submitted for review.  



 AND 
3. For the purposes of this assessment, the applicant should confirm whether 
they will be estimating the CO2 emission performance against London Plan policies 
using the SAP 2012 or SAP 10 emissions factors. Robust justification should be 
provided for the use of the SAP 2012 emissions factors. 
The applicant has submitted 2 x versions of the GLA spreadsheet due to an issue 
with it not accounting for district cooling. They have demonstrated their workaround 
method, which is accepted. However, the bespoke district heating SAP 10 emissions 
factors have not been received from Engie or included in the spreadsheet. An 
updated spreadsheet B should be submitted for review, once these factors have 
been received. It should also be ensured that the figures match with any updated 
reporting within the addendum as in the current submission the addendum and 
spreadsheets do not match. 
The applicant has confirmed they have maintained the current ENGIE carbon factors 
utilised in the Energy Assessment (February 2019) and Addendum. SAP 10 
emissions will be assumed, unless agreement is reached on the network 
decarbonisation plans. Nothing further required.  
 
4. Due to the uniqueness of the proposed development, the applicant has 
proposed to create a bespoke assessment better align the model with the reality. 
They suggest this aims to address (relative to standard NCM assumptions):  
• Higher Occupancy Rates 
• Considers 300 event days per year.  
• Differing occupancy Profiles, which will consequently impact:  
o Hot Water  
o Space Heating 
o Internal Gains 
o Cooling and Ventilation Loads 
The applicant should confirm whether they propose to use their bespoke assessment 
methodology, which indicates a greater shortfall in CO2 emissions.  
The applicant has not responded to this item which remains outstanding. 
The applicant has confirmed that the standard NCM methodology will be used as 
the basis of the carbon emissions calculations, with the SAP 10 carbon emissions 
calculations used. Nothing further required. 
 
5. The CO2 emissions reported do not match with those calculated by multiplying 
the BRUKL sheet BER/TER by the floor areas. The applicant should clarify this and 
provide revised CO2 emissions for each stage of the energy hierarchy; these should 
be verifiable using the submitted BRUKL sheets. 
The BRUKL sheets used to populate the GLA Carbon emissions reporting 
spreadsheet should be submitted. 
The applicant has submitted clarifications. Nothing further required. 
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6. The predicted unregulated loads, for instance from audio and LED screens, are 
expected to be very high, both in absolute terms and as a proportion of the 
development energy loads. Further detailed consideration of the potential for 
unregulated energy efficiency measures is encouraged. 
The applicant has suggested the Policy requirement within the current London Plan 
states that only regulated loads are to be considered towards the 35% saving target 
and all unregulated loads are to be reported within the energy assessment report. 
However, they should still consider the potential for unregulated energy efficiency 
measures, given the very large opportunity.  
The applicant has confirmed the Building Energy Management Automatic Control 
System, and Power management systems will be used to control all major 
unregulated loads within the building, and that these will be automated. This will 
include pre-programmable operational profiling that will operate unregulated 
systems at precise power requirements thereby reducing excess power usage, as well 
as time switching that will eliminate parasitic power consumption of idle equipment 
and will be applied to all major unregulated power consuming systems, including:  
- LED screens  
- Immersive Show equipment  
- Specialist Audio Equipment  
- Specialist show and gaming IT & Communications equipment  
 This is welcomed. Nothing further required. 
 
 
10. The applicant should confirm why they have included gas boilers of 86% 
efficiency in the Be Lean assessment; this is considered to be low efficiency.  
The applicant has not responded to this item which remains outstanding. 
The applicant has clarified that the boiler is the same efficiency as that installed for 
the district heating network, so that this does not skew the apparent performance of 
the scheme at later stages. The clarification is welcomed. Nothing further required.  
 
11. In line with the latest GLA guidance (Table 8) and the GLA’s Carbon Emissions 
Reporting spreadsheet the applicant should report the energy demand following the 
energy efficiency measures. 
The applicant has not responded to this item which remains outstanding. 



 The requested data has been provided. Nothing further required. 
 
13. The area weighted average (MJ/m2) and total (MJ/year) cooling demand for 
the actual and notional building should be provided and the applicant should 
demonstrate that the actual building’s cooling demand is lower than the notional. 
The applicant has not responded to this item which remains outstanding. 
The applicant has demonstrated that the actual building’s cooling demand is 
significantly lower than the notional. Nothing further required. 
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14. The applicant has identified the Olympic district energy network, run by ENGIE 
within the vicinity of the development and is proposing to connect to the network. 
They confirm that ENGIE has confirmed there is capacity to provide 7MW of heat 
and 14MW cooling to the proposed development. They have provided 
correspondence from ENGIE which confirms the available capacity and the CO2 
emissions factors for heating and cooling; this also requests an application form is 
submitted, which will enable a offer of connection to be produced. The applicant 
should confirm whether they have received and/or accepted the offer of 
connection, and should forward this. The plans to decarbonise the network over 
time should be clearly outlined. Connection to the network should continue to be 
prioritised.  The applicant should be conditioned to connect to the Olympic district 
energy network. 
The applicant has not responded to this item which remains outstanding. 
The applicant has confirmed that the development will connect to the Olympic 
district energy network for the provision of heating and cooling. They suggest that 
they have provided further details including the proposed distribution routes, 
connection locations and district energy plan, however this has not been received; 
the drawings should be submitted for review.  
This item is outstanding.  
 
 
15. The applicant confirms that due to safety constraints in the Media Void a 
refrigerant based system is included, as the Media Void is heavily serviced with 
electrical equipment. They should clarify this constraint further and aim to maximise 
the cooling load served by the district energy network.   
The applicant has not responded to this item which remains outstanding. 
The applicant has confirmed that the media void is heavily serviced with specialist 
electrical equipment relating to the media plane and other specialist show 
equipment. They confirm this will need to me temperature regulated, which is being 
done through the use of a VRF system as chilled water would create a risk of a water 
leak from the fan coils, and the requirement the potential for condensate leaks 
causing damage to the electrical equipment and posing a potential fire risk. They 
confirm that Investigations were undertaken to determine if controlling the 
temperature within the media void could be achieved through an air system, 
however, this was confirmed not to be possible. They concluded that to mitigate risk 
it was necessary to outfit the media void with a dedicated cooling system that is not 
reliant on third party to maintain or run and that can be guaranteed. The 
clarifications are welcomed and this is accepted.  
 
 
16. The applicant is proposing to install a site-wide heating and cooling network. 
However, the applicant should confirm that all non-domestic building uses will be 
connected to the site-wide heating and cooling network. A drawing showing the 
route of the heat network linking all buildings/uses on the site should be provided. 
The applicant has not responded to this item which remains outstanding. 
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The applicant has confirmed that all non-domestic building uses will be connected 
to the site wide heating and cooling network and they refer to heating and cooling 
schematics and plans indicating distribution routes. However, the schematics and 
plans have not been received; these should be submitted for review.  
This item is outstanding. 
 
 
17. Indicative information on the network’s operating temperatures (flow and 
return temperatures) should be submitted as well as detailed information on the 
anticipated distribution heat losses. The applicant should design the system in such 
a way that losses are minimised as far as possible.  
The applicant has not responded to this item which remains outstanding. 



 The applicant confirms flow and return temperatures of 85/50C. Nothing further 
required. 
 
 
20. The proposed PV is to feed into external lighting, and hence considered as an 
unregulated load. Therefore, no reduction in regulated CO2 emissions will be 
achieved through this third element of the energy hierarchy. 



 AND 
21. 36 m2 of net PV area is being proposed on a southern balustrade of a bridge; 
they should confirm the kWh of annual renewable energy generation. It has been 
demonstrated that the façade is not typically suitable for PV installation. However, 
the applicant should review the potential for novel forms of PV on the main roof 
areas which are not LED screens. The applicant is required to maximise the on-site 
savings from renewable energy technologies, and therefore the PV proposals should 
be reviewed. 
The applicant suggests the extent of PV array has been maximised on the 
development with PVs located on the access bridges as detailed within the energy 
assessment. However, the applicant should review the potential for novel forms of 
PV on the main roof areas which are not LED screens. The applicant is required to 
maximise the on-site savings from renewable energy technologies, and therefore the 
PV proposals should be reviewed. 
The applicant has suggested that there are no areas of the roof of the sphere which 
are not covered in LED’s, with the entire outer surface of the sphere is covered in 
the LED system, which is at 150mm by 150mm pixel spacing. 
They suggest the flat roof areas that do exist within the project are extremely 
limited, and are all allocated as green roof, in order to increase the Urban Greening 
Factor, as set out within the Design & Access Statement, dated November 2018. 
Where green roofs are proposed, the applicant should consider the potential for 
biosolar roofs which can provide for both uses.  
 
More importantly, the applicant should reconsider their roof proposals. Providing 
unrestricted decorative uplighting direct to the sky has numerous downsides: 
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• It is an unnecessarily and inefficient use of energy which will ultimately be lost 
to space. 



• It creates additional night-time light pollution. This results in numerous 
problems e.g. for wildlife which relies on being able to see the star-lit night sky 
in numerous ways and for humans it disrupts our circadian rhythm and reduces 
our ability to enjoy a star-lit sky. 



• It takes up space that is optimal for generation of renewable energy. 



• It is expected that the upper roof lights will be visible from a limited set of 
locations, hence serving a limited and wholly aesthetic function.   



By contrast, the provision of PV panels serves the critical function of generating 
renewable energy for what is a high energy use development. The applicant is 
required to prioritise PV panels over LED lights on the roof of the sphere. They 
should submit a detailed roof layout demonstrating that they have maximised the 
potential for PV. 
This item is outstanding. 
 
 
NON-DOMESTIC CARBON SAVINGS 
 
Based on the energy assessment submitted at stage I, the table below shows the 
residual CO2 emissions after each stage of the energy hierarchy and the CO2 
emission reductions at each stage of the energy hierarchy for the non-domestic 
buildings.  
 
Table: CO2 emission reductions from application of the energy hierarchy 
 
 Total residual 



regulated CO2 
emissions 



Regulated CO2 emissions 
reductions 



 (tonnes per 
annum) 



(tonnes per 
annum) 



(per 
cent) 



Baseline i.e. 2013 Building Regulations  2,275     



Energy Efficiency 1,840 435 19% 



CHP 1,458 381 17% 



Renewable energy 1,458 0 0% 



Total   817 36% 



 
22. The applicant should confirm the proposed on-site reduction of CO2 per year 
in regulated emissions compared to a 2013 Building Regulations compliant 
development. 
AND 
23. The carbon dioxide savings are expected to fall short of the target within 
Policy 5.2 of the London Plan. The applicant should consider the scope for 
additional measures aimed at achieving further carbon reductions. 
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The applicant has responded, and suggests they have investigated further energy 
savings from the potential to lower Specific Fan Powers (SFPs). However, this item 
needs further clarification once the updated GLA spreadsheet has been submitted as 
per items 2 and 3. 
Confirmation of CO2 emissions has been provided. The emissions are updated in the 
table above, which indicate compliance with the London Plan on-site target. This 
table may need to be updated following the response to all other items.  
This item is outstanding. 
 
 
24. The applicant is required to confirm either the amount of funding that will be 
paid into the borough’s carbon offset fund or that an agreement has been reached 
with the borough that the applicant will undertake a carbon reduction project off-
site to meet the shortfall. In both cases evidence of correspondence with the 
borough confirming the approach should be provided.  
This item should be addressed following the response to all other items. 
The on-site target has been met; nothing further required. 
 
 



Recommended conditions / section 106 clauses 
 The applicant should be conditioned to connect to the Olympic district energy network. 
 











FW: MSG Sphere - WLC comments - Email 1 of 2

		From

		Daniel Davies

		To

		'Martin.Jones@london.gov.uk'

		Cc

		'Gillian Nicks'; 'Chris Goddard'

		Recipients

		Martin.Jones@london.gov.uk; gillian.nicks@dp9.co.uk; chris.goddard@dp9.co.uk



Hi Martin, 

 

Thank you for your email and for letting me know that you are taking over this case. 

 

Joe is no longer working at Dp9. Suggest you copy in Gillian and or Chris in any correspondence going forward. They will be your contacts for this scheme at Dp9.

 

Best wishes, 

 

 

Daniel Davies 

Principal Planning Development Manager (Planning Policy and Decisions Team)

 

London Legacy Development Corporation

Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road

London 

E20 1EJ

 

DD: 020 3288 1798

Mob: 078 0582 0874

Email: danieldavies@londonlegacy.co.uk

 

 

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London 

For more information, please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

 

 

 

From: Martin Jones &lt;Martin.Jones@london.gov.uk&gt; 
Sent: 08 February 2022 07:50
To: Daniel Davies &lt;DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk&gt;; Joe Stockton &lt;joe.stockton@dp9.co.uk&gt;
Subject: MSG Sphere - WLC comments

 

Hi Daniel, Joe

 

I&#8217;ve taken over this case from Reece/Justine for the GLA. I have some comments on the WLC Assessment recently submitted as attached. I&#8217;d be grateful if a response could be provided in due course.

 

Could you also let me know the expected Committee date.

 

Many thanks

Martin 

 

Martin Jones

 

Principal Strategic Planner, Planning

GreaterLondonAuthority

Union Street, London SE1 0LL

07712 545818

 

london.gov.uk

martin.jones@london.gov.uk

 

Register here to be notified of planning policy consultations or sign up for GLA Planning News

 

Follow us on Twitter @LDN_planning

 

 

 

NHS health information and advice about coronavirus can be found at nhs.uk/coronavirus 

The GLA stands against racism. Black Lives Matter. 
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MSG - GLA WLC Memo.xlsx

Case details





			WLC Memo: GLA Consultation 


			Case details


			Date of first review: 			2/1/22


			Case Name:			Land lying to the West of Angel lane


			Case Number:			2020/6693


			Case Officer:			Martin Jones


			London Borough:			London Borough of Newham


			Application Type 
(Outline/Hybrid/Detailed):			Detailed


			Applicant:			Stratford Garden Development Limited


			Energy Consultant:			ME Engineers


			Document Title:			WLC Carbon assessment update


			Document Date:			8/12/21


			Development proposals


			Use			Floorspace/Number of units


			Multi Use Entertainment & Leasure			81,408			m2


									m2


									m2








Pre-application responses





						GLA Review_07/02/2022			Applicant's response


			1			London Plan: The London Plan now includes new carbon, energy and heat risk policies (See Policies SI 2, SI 3 and SI 4). Please ensure that you are aware of these new policies in preparation for submitting your planning application. The latest status of the new London Plan can be found here: https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-do/planning/london-plan/new-london-plan/what-new-london-plan. 						-


			2			Guidance: Applicants should follow the GLA 'Whole Life-Cycle Carbon Assessments Guidance - draft for consultation' 2020  and the GLA WLC assessment template (https://consult.london.gov.uk/whole-life-cycle-carbon-assessments) which should be completed in full. 

Applicants should ensure they are familiar with the new guidance in preparation for submitting their planning application. 						-


			General compliance comments


			4			The applicant has filled in only the pre-app Tab of the GLA WLC Template. Relevant comments included in the attached Memo. which need response from the applicant.
Applicant needs to fill in the Detailed Planning stage tab of the template to allow for review of the WLC Assessment.						Please respond here


			Principle 1: Reuse and retrofit of existing built structures 									-


			5			The applicant has explained that the site is vacant and that minimal waste will be generated due to there being no existing structures of significance to be reused.


			Principle 2: Use recycled or repurposed materials 


			6			The applicant has demonstrated that they have considered the quantity of recycled or repurposed materials within the buildings design. 


			7			

The targeted use of recycled or repurposed materials should align with the separate circular economy response by the applicant.
As per CES target to specify steel and other materials with 20% recycled content. This should align with the WLC assessment.

						Please respond here


			8			
The applicant should provide tangible/numerical targets for the recycled content to be specified in material elements, including the structures, which extend beyond normal industry practice, in line with this carbon reduction principle.
						Please respond here


			Principle 3: Material Selection 


			9			The applicant has demonstrated that they have considered low carbon materials including references to materials with Global Warming Potential of less than 5 and Green Guide rating of A or A+.						-


			10			The applicant should provide reasoning where low carbon materials are not considered for large structural elements and the façade/windows of the building's design. 						Please respond here


			11			The applicant should demonstrate that they have considered the life expectancy of the building and the materials when considering if the lowest carbon material is being chosen. 						Please respond here


			Principle 4: Minimise operational use


			12			The applicant has demonstrated that they have considered a 'fabric first' approach to minimise the heating and cooling requirement for the building. 						-


			13			The applicant should provide reasoning as to whether natural ventilation is feasible and why it is not being considered.						Please respond here


			Principle 5: Minimise operational water use									-


			14			The applicant has demonstrated that they have considered how water is stored, distributed and treated around the building to reduce associated carbon emissions.


			15			The applicant has considered how water leakage is reduced during the buildings operation.


			16			The applicant has considered on-site water collection, storage, recycling and treatment.


			Principle 6: Disassembly and reuse									Please respond here


			17			The applicant should demonstrate that they have considered how the building is being designs for ease of disassembly/dismantling and reuse at the end of the lifespan for the building.


			18			The consideration of disassemble and reuse of materials should align with the separate circular economy response by the applicant.


			Principle 7: Building shape and form									-


			19			The applicant has demonstrated that they have considered the shape and form of the building to minimise carbon emissions from both the quantity of materials required and from operational energy use.


			Principle 8: Regenerative design									-


			20			The applicant has demonstrated that they have considered the use of materials and systems which will remove CO2 from the atmosphere 


			Principle 9: Designing for durability and flexibility


			21			The applicant has demonstrated that they have considered to use more robust materials which will require less repair and replacement over a buildings lifespan. Could you please provide relevant examples?						Please respond here


			22			The applicant should demonstrate that they have considered and provided evidence of intent to incorporate flexible designs within the building to allow easier changes in response to future requirements from the building.						Please respond here


			Principle 10: Optimisation of the relationship between operational and embodied carbon									Please respond here


			23			The applicant has demonstrated that they have will attempt to maximise the relationship between operational and embodied carbon emissions. Please provide any considerations for this principle (ie. considering the amount of glazing and insulation)


			Principle 11: Building life expectancy


			24			The applicant has demonstrated that they have considered the life expectancy of materials and products to improve material efficiency and life cycle carbon emissions (as per CES core building components to have a life span of more than 25 years)						-


			Principle 12: Local sourcing


			25			The applicant has demonstrated that they will attempt to source materials as locally as possible to reduce transport distances and ultimately carbon emissions. Please provide specific evidence for materials with a large total mass for the building that will consider this principle.						Please respond here


			Principle 13: Minimising waste


			26			The applicant has demonstrated that they have attempted to minimise waste through setting sommitment to a target of less than 6.5 tonnes per 100msq GIFA.						-


			27			Where waste is unavoidable, the designs should show they have established suppliers process for disposal to minimise waste/landfilling of materials or will reuse waste.						Please respond here


			Principle 14: Efficient fabrication									-


			28			The applicant has demonstrated that they will use efficient construction methods to reduce construction waste, reduce the need for repairs in the post completion and defects period and/or to allow for future disassembly.


			29			The applicant has provided evidence and examples of building elements which will be constructed with construction methods in line with this carbon reduction principle.


			Principle 15: Lightweight construction									Please respond here


			30			The applicant should demonstrate that they have minimised the weight of the construction materials to reduce the carbon footprint of the building in line with this carbon reduction principle.


			31			The response should show they have considered the material and embodied carbon savings to foundations form using lightweight construction.


			Principle 16: Circular economy									-


			32			The applicant has demonstrated that they have considered the circular economy principle in focussing on a more efficient use of materials.


			33			

The response does align with the circular economy statement by the applicant.
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FW: MSG Sphere - CE comments - Email 2 of 2

		From

		Daniel Davies

		To

		Martin.Jones@london.gov.uk; Chris Goddard; Gillian Nicks

		Cc

		William DeCani

		Recipients

		Martin.Jones@london.gov.uk; chris.goddard@dp9.co.uk; gillian.nicks@dp9.co.uk; undeliverable78350294@londonlegacy.co.uk



Hi Martin, 

 

As per my previous email, I&#8217;m copying in the applicant&#8217;s  to your email on Circular economy. 

 

Suggest you copy in Gillian and or Chris in any correspondence going forward. They will be your contacts for this scheme at Dp9.

 

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
Sent: 10 February 2022 07:41
To: Daniel Davies &lt;DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk&gt;; Joe Stockton &lt;joe.stockton@dp9.co.uk&gt;
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere - CE comments

 

Hi Daniel, Joe

 

Further to my message below, here are Circular Economy comments. I&#8217;d be grateful if a response could be provided.

 

Thanks

Martin 

 

From: Martin Jones 
Sent: 08 February 2022 07:50
To: Daniel Davies &lt;DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk&gt;; Joe Stockton &lt;joe.stockton@dp9.co.uk&gt;
Subject: MSG Sphere - WLC comments

 

Hi Daniel, Joe

 

I&#8217;ve taken over this case from Reece/Justine for the GLA. I have some comments on the WLC Assessment recently submitted as attached. 

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
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MSG GLA CE Memo 9.2.22.xlsx

Case Details








			Circular Economy: GLA Consultation 





			Case Details





			1			Development Name			Land lying to the west of Angel Lane


			2			Applicant			Stratford Garden Development Limited


			3			Case Officer			Martin Jones


			4			London Borough			Newham c/o LLDC





			Planning Application: Proposal





			Development of a multi-use entertainment and leisure building with an illuminated external display (96.5 metres AOD) and external podium and terraces with landscaping (sui generis use including: entertainment, assembly and leisure venue; music venue/nightclub; restaurant / members’ lounge/nightclub; bars, restaurants, cafés and retail; storage, vehicle parking, servicing and loading; external podium and terraces for entertainment, assembly and leisure use, café, bar and retail facilities; together with all supporting and complementary uses) and the construction of new pedestrian and vehicular bridges, highway and access works, servicing, open space, hard and soft landscaping, demolition of existing structures, associated infrastructure, plant, utilities and other works incidental to such developmentThis application is accompanied by an Environmental Statement (ES) submitted pursuant to the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017. It is also accompanied by an application for advertisement consent (planning reference: 19/00098/ADV)





			Planning Application: Uses - Floorspace





			1									m2


			2									m2


			3									m2


						TOTAL			80744




















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































&"-,Bold"&K04-024GLA Consultation - Circular Economy	






Detailed CES








			Full Application- Detailed Circular Economy Statement																		Full Application- Detailed Circular Economy Statement


			GLA STAGE 1																		GLA POST STAGE 1





			Document Information





			1			Date of Review			2/9/22						Date of Applicant's Response			Please fill in.			Date of GLA Response						Date of Applicant's Response


			2			Document Title			MSG Sphere London Circular Economy Statement


			3			Author			Adapt Sustainability Consulting


			4			Document Date			4th January 2022





			GLA Stage 1 Comments												Applicant's Stage 1 Response						GLA Post Stage 1 Response						Applicant's Post Stage 1 Response





			No			Title			Description			Action Required			Description						Description						Description





			Please provide a revised version of the Circular Economy Statement that incorporates the additional required information, according to the comments below. 												Please respond here.





			1			Description of the Development 			The applicant has provided description of the development and has not provided the proposed gross internal floor area (GIA). 			Provide the proposed GIA. 			Please respond here.





			2			Strategic Approach			The applicant has partially summarised the Strategic Approach to the project in Table 1 and has not provided a supporting narrative in the statement. 			
Provide the Strategic Approach as required in Table 1 of the GLA's guidance.

Provide supporting narrative for the Strategic Approach
			Please respond here.





			3			Key 
commitments			Many of the commitments are considered standard practice. The guidance states that there should be a focus on “commitments that go above and beyond standard practice”. 			The applicant should consider key circular economy commitments that go beyond standard practice.			Please respond here.


			3			Key 
commitments			The applicant has partially summarised the Key Circular Economy Commitments in Table 2 and has provided a supporting narrative in the Statement. 			
Table 2 should be provided per the GLA's guidance covering all principles, including "Minimise the quantities of resources used."			Please respond here.





			4			Bill of 
Materials			The applicant has not provided a Bill of Materials including kg/m2 for the proposed new development and has confirmed that reused or recycled content will be 20 per cent by value. 			The Bill of Materials should be provided as per the GLA's Guidance.			Please respond here.





			5			Recycling and Waste Reporting			The applicant has partially completed the Recycling and Waste Reporting table and has committed to achieving the policy targets of reusing/ recycling/ recovering 95 per cent of construction and demolition waste, and putting 95 per cent of excavation waste to beneficial use. 			The BREEAM Wst 01 (2 credits) target with respect to construction waste is referenced as 6.5 t/sqm however this should be 6.5 t/100sqm in line with the reference in Table 2, please clarify that this is being targeted.

It is stated that there is no demolition waste arising estimated, however the Applicant commits to producing a pre-demolition audit to assess the existing slabs and hardstanding. Please clarify whether the waste from the breakout of the existing slabs and hardstanding has been included in the excavation waste estimate and provide revision accordingly.			Please respond here.


			5			Recycling and Waste Reporting			The applicant has not provided a notification of the likely destination of all waste streams (beyond the Materials Recycling Facility). The applicant has not provided a written confirmation that the destination landfill(s) has/have the capacity to receive waste.			This will be set as a Planning Condition. 
Nothing further is required.


			5			Recycling and Waste Reporting			The applicant  has not undertaken a Pre-Demolition Audit to identify components of the building that can be retained / reused.
			Undertake an independent Pre-Demolition Audit.			Please respond here.





			6			Operational waste			The Applicant has demonstrated how much operational waste the proposal is expected to generate.			Please provide an operational waste estimate in tonnes per annum in the Recycling and Waste Reporting Form per the GLA guidance.			Please respond here.


			6			Operational waste			The Applicant has stated that waste will be managed in accordance with the waste hierarchy.			Nothing further is required.


			6			Operational waste			The development is not designed with adequate, flexible, and easily accessible storage space.			The Operational Waste Managmenet Strategy refers to bin provision in intermediate storage areas, but no further detail is provided.
Provide estimated waste arisings, number of bins and floor plans to demonstrate adequate, accessible, storage space. 			Please respond here.


			6			Operational waste			The development does not support the separate collection of dry recyclables (at least card, paper, mixed plastics, metals, glass).			Provide evidence to demonstrate separate collection of dry recyclables. 			Please respond here.


			6			Operational waste			The development does support the separate collection of food waste.			Nothing further is required.


			6			Operational waste			The Applicant does show how [operational] performance will be monitored and reported.			Inclusion in Statement.			Please respond here.


			6			Operational waste			The Applicant has included a commitment to meet or exceed the municipal waste recycling target of 65 per cent by 2030. 			This is stated in the CES but should also be included within the OWMs.			Please respond here.


			6			Operational waste			The applicant has explored measures such as consolidated, smart logistics and community-led waste minimisation schemes. 			Inclusion in Statement.			Please respond here.





			7			Plans for implementation			The applicant has provided Plans for Implementation including specific plans for achieving short- and medium-term targets and commitments; and the programme / method for achieving longer-term targets.			Nothing further  is required





			8			End-of-life strategy			The applicant has not provided a brief End-of-Life Strategy for how the building materials, components and products will be disassembled and reused at the end of their useful life. 			Provide End-of-Life Strategy as per the GLA's Guidance.			Please respond here.





			9			Appendices			The applicant has provided appendices or as a cross reference to some of the supporting information. 

The applicant has not provided the following:
•  Independent pre-demolition audit
• Site Waste / Resource Management Plan
•  Building weight calculation 
•  Scenario modelling demonstrating adaptability
•  Circular Economy workshop/ meeting notes
•  Lean design options appraisal			
Provide an appendix or as a cross reference the following required supporting information:
•  Independent pre-demolition audit
• Site Waste / Resource Management Plan
•  Building weight calculation 
•  Scenario modelling demonstrating adaptability
•  Circular Economy workshop/ meeting notes
•  Lean design options appraisal			Please respond here.





			10			Post Completion Report			The applicant has committed to submit a Post Completion Report to the relevant local authority and the GLA at ce&wastestatement@london.gov.uk. 
It is required that the Post Completion Report sets out the predicted and actual performance against all numerical targets, and provides updated versions of Tables 1 and 2, the Recycling and Waste Reporting form and Bill of Materials.			Nothing further  is required
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From:
To:
Cc: ; ; Daniel Davies; 
Subject: RE: Land off Angel Lane GLA officer-level response to consultation
Date: 02 February 2021 18:30:02
Attachments: image001.jpg

image002.jpg

Hi 
Thank you again for your email on this.
I have reviewed the response and on the majority of matters would prefer to wait until the LLDC
has issued its committee report and decision before commenting further.
On the matter of the fire statement – thank you for providing this. The statement is very detailed
and clearly prepared to respond to Policy D12, following the guidance, which is strongly
supported.
On energy matters, I have provided a further response from the energy team as attached and
would be grateful if you could respond to the further points raised. Please note that the
response to points 20 and 21 do not necessarily reflect the view of GLA planning officers at
present. I refer you to paragraph 75 of the Stage 1 report: “Whilst this feature [the LED roof] of
the scheme is recognised as being intrinsic to the primary function of the proposals, the
acceptability of a potentially visually intrusive addition to the local area is dependent on the
ability [to] sufficiently mitigate adverse impacts”. However, I would encourage you to respond to
the other points raised, particularly with respect to bio-solar provision and whether PV can be
accommodated at the very top of the roof.
Has a committee date for this case been set yet please?
Many thanks,

Senior Strategic Planner, Development Management, Planning
GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SE1 2AA

@london.gov.uk
 | 

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
To:  < @dp9.co.uk>
Cc:  < @london.gov.uk>; 
< @londonlegacy.co.uk>; Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>; 

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
To:  < @london.gov.uk>
Cc:  < @london.gov.uk>; 
< @londonlegacy.co.uk>; Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>; 

 < @dp9.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Land off Angel Lane GLA officer-level response to consultation
Hi 
Further to your email below, please find the attached cover letter that responds to the
post-stage 1 comments.
The cover letter refers to the following information which can be accessed here
(https://we.tl/t-K6dEW2yRes):

Response to post-stage 1 comments (13th November 2020):
Response schedule prepared by DP9 (15th January 2021);
Fire Statement prepared by The Fire Surgery (9th December 2020).

Response to energy comments (26th November 2020):
Response note prepared by ME Engineers (January 2021);
Energy Assessment addendum prepared by ME Engineers (January 2021).

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
This e-mail and any attachments hereto are strictly confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. It may contain information which is privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in relation to this e-mail or attachments.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and notify postmaster@dp9.co.uk

From:  < @london.gov.uk> 
Sent: 26 November 2020 16:13
To:  < @dp9.co.uk>
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Cc:  < @london.gov.uk>; 
< @londonlegacy.co.uk>; Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Land off Angel Lane GLA officer-level response to consultation
Hi 
Please find attached the GLA’s energy comments. A couple of points were addressed in the
submission, but the majority remain outstanding including strategic items such as overall CO2
emissions, connection to district heating and PV potential.
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
Thank you for passing this on. I will pass this on to my energy colleagues for review and come
back to you as soon as I can.
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
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As discussed, attached is the further information prepared by our energy consultants that
included responses to your energy officer comments within the Stage 1 report. Please can
you ask they review and provide an updated response on energy.
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
To:  @dp9.co.uk>
Cc:  < @london.gov.uk>; 
< @londonlegacy.co.uk>; Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Land off Angel Lane GLA officer-level response to consultation
Dear 
I hope you are well.
By way of introduction, I have temporarily taken this application on as the GLA case officer in

 absence. Please find attached our response to the information submitted
since Stage 1, which I sent to the LLDC on Friday evening.
I also understand that you have been in discussions with the LLDC regarding the Public London
Charter and can confirm that GLA officers are supportive of the principles being adopted for this
application.
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

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE: 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information
see https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice/
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From: Daniel Davies
To: @london.gov.uk"
Cc:  
Subject: FW: MSG Sphere - WLC comments - Email 1 of 2
Date: 10 February 2022 09:11:00
Attachments:

image001.png

Hi 
Thank you for your email and for letting me know that you are taking over this case.

 is no longer working at Dp9. Suggest you copy in  and or  in any correspondence
going forward. They will be your contacts for this scheme at Dp9.
Best wishes,
Daniel Davies
Principal Planning Development Manager (Planning Policy and Decisions Team)
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ
DD: 
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
To: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>;  < @dp9.co.uk>
Subject: MSG Sphere - WLC comments
Hi Daniel, 
I’ve taken over this case from  for the GLA. I have some comments on the WLC
Assessment recently submitted as attached. I’d be grateful if a response could be provided in
due course.
Could you also let me know the expected Committee date.
Many thanks

Principal Strategic Planner, Planning
GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
Union Street, London SE1 0LL

london.gov.uk
@london.gov.uk

Register here to be notified of planning policy consultations or sign up for GLA Planning
News
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From: Daniel Davies
To: @london.gov.uk; ; 
Cc:
Subject: FW: MSG Sphere - CE comments - Email 2 of 2
Date: 10 February 2022 09:17:00
Attachments:

image001.png

Hi 
As per my previous email, I’m copying in the applicant’s to your email on Circular economy.
Suggest you copy in  and or  in any correspondence going forward. They will be your
contacts for this scheme at Dp9.
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
Further to my message below, here are Circular Economy comments. I’d be grateful if a response
could be provided.
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
Assessment recently submitted as attached.
Could you also let me know the expected Committee date.
Many thanks
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From:
To:  ; ; ; 
Cc: Daniel Davies; @ashurst.com; 
Subject: RE: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion [HSF-LONDON_11.FID3127799]
Date: 13 March 2023 16:51:46
Attachments: image004.png

image005.png

Thanks – no invitation has made it through to me, but pleased 10-11 slot works – could you try re-sending?

From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: 13 March 2023 16:48
To:  < @tfl.gov.uk>; ' < @jacobs.com>; 
< @momentum-transport.com>;  < @hsf.com>; 
< @hsf.com>
Cc: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>; @ashurst.com; 
< @tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion [HSF-LONDON_11.FID3127799]

Hi 

I sent out a teams invite for 10am on Monday 20th which hopefully you have received. I have added  to the invite.

Best

From:  < @tfl.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:43 PM
To:  < @jacobs.com>;  < @momentum-transport.com>; 

 < @hsf.com>;  < @msg.com>; 
< @hsf.com>
Cc: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>; @ashurst.com; 
< @tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion [HSF-LONDON_11.FID3127799]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or attachments.

All,

Thanks –

Mon 20th looks best , there’s three periods I can offer. These times also work for  from Ashursts – I’d like to
include Ashursts in a similar listening capacity to HSF.

1000-1100
1200-1300
1430 onwards (1 hour max)

Regards

 | Principal Planner
Spatial Planning (North) | City Planning
Mobile: 
Level 8 (8Y3), 5 Endeavour Square, Westfield Avenue, Stratford E20 1JN 

@tfl.gov.uk

Please note I work Monday – Thursday only.

TfL Spatial Planning is committed to equity, diversity and inclusion and we strive to ensure that Londoners are fully represented in the
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Discover more at
2 www.momentum-city.com





planning process.
  
For more information regarding TfL Spatial Planning, including TfL’s Transport assessment best practice guidance and pre-
application advice please visit: https://tfl.gov.uk/info-for/urban-planning-and-construction/planning-applications/pre-application-
services 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From:  < @jacobs.com> 
Sent: 10 March 2023 13:10
To:  < @momentum-transport.com>;  < @hsf.com>; 
< @msg.com>;  < @tfl.gov.uk>;  < @hsf.com>
Cc: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Re: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion [HSF-LONDON_11.FID3127799]
 
Same is true of my diary (20th generally OK) - assuming it is not an in-person meeting, which would constrain my times.
 
Regards
 

 
 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android

From:  < @momentum-transport.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 8:24:57 PM
To:  < @hsf.com>;  < @msg.com>; 
< @tfl.gov.uk>;  < @jacobs.com>;  < @hsf.com>
Cc: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion [HSF-LONDON_11.FID3127799]
 
I can also do any time on the 20th but don't have much availability on the 21st.
 

Director
Momentum Transport Consultancy 

Will Durden ​ 
Director

    
Clerkenwell House
23‑27 Hatton Wall
London
EC1N 8JJ
       
t 
m 
w  www.momentum-transport.com
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This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. Momentum Transport Planning Limited accepts no
liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided.  If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please
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Momentum Transport Planning Limited Registered in England No. 8234059 Registered Office: 27 Mortimer Street London W1T 3BL

From:  < @hsf.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 6:09:39 PM
To:  < @msg.com>;  < @tfl.gov.uk>; 
< @momentum-transport.com>;  < @jacobs.com>; 
< @hsf.com>
Cc: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion [HSF-LONDON_11.FID3127799]
 
Hi 
 

I am clear on 20th, but I have very limited availability on 21st.
 
Best regards,

 

Senior Associate
Herbert Smith Freehills LLP

 
T    M   

www.herbertsmithfreehills.com
Linkedin

 

From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: 09 March 2023 17:59
To:  < @tfl.gov.uk>;  < @momentum-transport.com>; 

 < @jacobs.com>;  < @hsf.com>
Cc:  < @hsf.com>; Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion [HSF-LONDON_11.FID3127799]
 

 /  and 
 
Can you please do you best to show as much availability as possible on the days  has suggested below.
 
I’m mindful of our hard deadline of the end of the month to substantially agree the S106.
 
Thank you

 

From:  < @tfl.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 5:52 PM
To:  < @msg.com>;  < @momentum-transport.com>; 
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
 

Page 47 of 86

Reg.13 Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13 Reg.13 Reg.13 Reg.13
Reg.13 Reg.13 Reg.13 Reg.13
Reg.13

Reg.13

Reg.13

Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13 Reg.13 Reg.13 Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13 Reg.13 Reg.13
Reg.13 Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13 Reg.13
Reg.13

Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13
Reg.13 Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13 Reg.13
Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13

mailto:DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.herbertsmithfreehills.com%2F__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!CqsVrQYLN9epYkjYknbMSHpQshK1OeS7ukrplEdAltQ8KIUmaaDbR9IBUzKBeuuqPe8Et1rH5FDP7KIdbQ2eRRDIn0loRKaXMxE%24&data=05%7C01%7CRussell.Brooks%40msg.com%7Cbb868838ec92430478fc08db23e2238d%7Cf2c1e8475bd24ba2b5e4b529a645f31a%7C1%7C0%7C638143226431022320%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4xYr%2FcrtR%2Fo%2F%2FEYuEngl4PhaZUobsJ8OSgwmLC0sz54%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fmartyn-jarvis-13725838%2F__%3B!!B5cixuoO7ltTeg!CqsVrQYLN9epYkjYknbMSHpQshK1OeS7ukrplEdAltQ8KIUmaaDbR9IBUzKBeuuqPe8Et1rH5FDP7KIdbQ2eRRDIn0loJSbVHEw%24&data=05%7C01%7CRussell.Brooks%40msg.com%7Cbb868838ec92430478fc08db23e2238d%7Cf2c1e8475bd24ba2b5e4b529a645f31a%7C1%7C0%7C638143226431022320%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UWXugvURvL61V3ZtRPwEg32H%2FVfQSO%2BrGFpyrWhJAt8%3D&reserved=0
mailto:DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk
mailto:DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk


All –
 
With thanks for the work to sift down options.  My apologies but I cannot make Tuesday 1300-1400.  Thursday 0830 –
0930 I could have made or several other midweek slots – though appreciate those aren’t viable for others.
 
Rest assured I do want to progress this and meet. 
 
I can meet early the following week on Mon 20 (except 11-12) and Tue 21.
 
Regards
 

 

From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: 09 March 2023 17:18
To:  < @momentum-transport.com>;  < @jacobs.com>; 

 < @hsf.com>
Cc:  < @hsf.com>;  < @tfl.gov.uk>; Daniel Davies
<DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion [HSF-LONDON_11.FID3127799]
 
Thanks ,  can you confirm?
 

From:  < @momentum-transport.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 4:34 PM
To:  < @msg.com>;  < @jacobs.com>; 
< @hsf.com>
Cc:  < @hsf.com>; @tfl.gov.uk; Daniel Davies
<DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion [HSF-LONDON_11.FID3127799]
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or attachments.
 

Of those, only 1300-1400 on Tuesday work for me.
 

 
Director

    
Clerkenwell House
23‑27 Hatton Wall
London
EC1N 8JJ
       
t 
m 
w  www.momentum-transport.com
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Momentum is proud to be certified with Great Place to Work UK®, BSI: ISO 14001:2015, ISO 9001:2015 and ISO 19650 (BIM). View all accreditations.
      
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. Momentum Transport Planning Limited accepts no
liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided.  If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager or the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. 
​
Momentum Transport Planning Limited Registered in England No. 8234059 Registered Office: 27 Mortimer Street London W1T 3BL

From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: 09 March 2023 14:28
To:  < @jacobs.com>;  < @hsf.com>
Cc:  < @hsf.com>; @tfl.gov.uk;  < @momentum-
transport.com>; Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion [HSF-LONDON_11.FID3127799]
 
Okay so we are down to Tuesday 12-2 and Thursday 8.30-9.30.
 

 / , over to you?
 
Thank you

 

From:  < @jacobs.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 1:47 PM
To:  < @hsf.com>;  < @msg.com>
Cc:  < @hsf.com>; @tfl.gov.uk; @momentum-transport.com;
Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion [HSF-LONDON_11.FID3127799]
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or attachments.
 

Not sure my availability matches very well with . I could currently fit in:
 

9-2 Monday
12-2 Tuesday
9-11.30 Wednesday
Pre 9.30 Thursday
After 1.30 Friday

Regards
 | Jacobs | Director of Transport Planning

M:  | @jacobs.com
Cottons Centre Cottons Lane | London SE1 2QG | United Kingdom
www.jacobs.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram
 

From:  < @hsf.com> 
Sent: 09 March 2023 13:22
To:  < @msg.com>
Cc:  < @hsf.com>; @tfl.gov.uk;  < @jacobs.com>;

@momentum-transport.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion [HSF-LONDON_11.FID3127799]
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Hi 
 
Please see below  current availability:
 

Tuesday 14th – 10am – 3pm

Thursday 16th – anytime
 
Kind regards

 

Practice Executive to 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP

 
T     M 

www.herbertsmithfreehills.com

 

From:  < @msg.com> 
Sent: 09 March 2023 11:52
To:  < @tfl.gov.uk>;  < @jacobs.com>;

@momentum-transport.com;  < @hsf.com>
Subject: RE: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion
 
No problem 
 
Would you all please provide your availability for an hour long call on Tuesday 16th, Wednesday 17th or Thursday 18th

March. Thank you.
 
Kind Regards

 

From:  < @tfl.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 4:54 PM
To:  < @msg.com>;  < @jacobs.com>;

@momentum-transport.com; @hsf.com
Subject: RE: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or attachments.
 

 
I am still awaiting some internal feedback and would like to get some engagement from LLDC and, if possible, Network
Rail before our meeting.  As such, to allow for a more informed/updated discussion, we will need to postpone our

meeting to next week please, from next Tuesday 14th onwards.  Can you let us know some potential slots.
 

 
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
Sent: 06 March 2023 17:06
To: ; ; @momentum-transport.com; @tfl.gov.uk;

@hsf.com
Subject: MSG / TfL / LLDC - Adverse impacts metrics discussion
When: 09 March 2023 14:00-15:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where:
 
 

________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID  
Passcode: 
Download  Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)
   United States, New York City

Phone Conference ID: 
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of Madison Square Garden Entertainment
Corp. or its affiliates. If you have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the
message.
 

This message has been scanned for malware by Forcepoint. www.forcepoint.com

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of Madison Square Garden Entertainment
Corp. or its affiliates. If you have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the
message.
 

Your health and safety and the health and safety of our people, clients and other visitors to our offices is important to us. As part of our response to
COVID-19, we ask that you please read and act on the information at this link before attending any events or meetings at our offices or that we host
elsewhere.

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP and its subsidiaries and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are separate member firms of the international
legal practice known as Herbert Smith Freehills.

This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose or use the
information contained in it. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email or by calling our main switchboard on
+44 20 7374 8000 and delete the email.

Further information is available from www.herbertsmithfreehills.com, including our Privacy Policy which describes how we handle personal
information.
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From: Daniel Davies
To: ; ; ; ; ; 

; ; ; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere - Section 106 Agreement
Date: 20 March 2023 16:03:00

Hi 
 
Quick heads up to say I’m available to join 2pm so will be late to this and to remind everyone
that where Newham attendance is expected that the invitation should be sent to 
 in the first instance as  was due to move on. I’m not sure who will be
replacing her.
 
Best wishes,
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From:  < @hsf.com> 
Sent: 20 March 2023 15:51
To: ; ; ; ; ;

; Daniel Davies; ; 
Subject: MSG Sphere - Section 106 Agreement
When: 23 March 2023 12:00-16:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
 
 
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
Download Join on the web

Join with a video conferencing device

Video Conference ID: 
Alternate VTC instructi

Or call in (audio only)

  United Kingdom, London

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
 
 
_____________________________________________
From:  
Sent: 20 March 2023 15:48
To:  < @pinsentmasons.com>; 
< @hsf.com>;  < @pinsentmasons.com>;

@ashurst.com' ( @ashurst.com) < @ashurst.com>;
@ashurst.com;  < @bdbpitmans.com>; 

< @tfl.gov.uk>;  <
@oneSource.co.uk>;  <

@gowlingwlg.com>;  < @hsf.com>
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere - Section 106 Agreements
 
Hi 
 
Thanks for confirming. In the interest of keeping up momentum we would like to go ahead with

a meeting between 12pm and 4pm on Thursday 23rd March to run through the revised drafts. I
understand this date works for Network Rail / BDB also. If LB Newham are also able to join that
would be helpful. I have also noted that this week does not work for TfL, and I will liaise with my
client re a meeting with TfL next week.
 
Should persons rather that the meeting is in person we can accommodate this at our offices, but
we are also happy for the meeting to be on Teams where that is the preference.  
 
I will issue a Teams invite in the interim. I appreciate we may not need the full 4 hours, and
depending availability the start/end time may shift, so this is to hold this slot for the time being.
 
Best regards,

 

Senior Associate
Herbert Smith Freehills LLP

 
T    M   

www.herbertsmithfreehills.com
Linkedin

 

From:  < @pinsentmasons.com> 
Sent: 20 March 2023 11:58
To:  < @hsf.com>;  < @hsf.com>;

 < @pinsentmasons.com>; @ashurst.com'
( @ashurst.com) < @ashurst.com>; @ashurst.com; 

 < @bdbpitmans.com>;  < @tfl.gov.uk>;
 < @oneSource.co.uk>; 

< @gowlingwlg.com>
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Subject: RE: MSG Sphere - Section 106 Agreements
 
Hi 
 
Our side can make the meeting on Thursday from midday to 4pm. Anthony is unable to attend but
Dan will be there.
 
Just to note that we will not have had chance to review the revised drafts in substance with our client
so will not be in a position to provide formal comments in advance of this call.
 
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
Sent: 20 March 2023 11:54
To:  < @hsf.com>; 
< @pinsentmasons.com>; 
< @pinsentmasons.com>; @ashurst.com'
( @ashurst.com) < @ashurst.com>; @ashurst.com; 

< @bdbpitmans.com>;  < @tfl.gov.uk>;
 < @oneSource.co.uk>; 

< @gowlingwlg.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: MSG Sphere - Section 106 Agreements
 
Hi all,
 
Please can I be updated on whether LLDC, TfL and LB Newham can be available to discuss the

draft Section 106 Agreements to identify and close out outstanding points on Thursday 23rd

March?
 

 – I also look forward to receiving the note on Adverse Impacts that  took us through
earlier today.
 
Best regards,

  
 

Senior Associate
Herbert Smith Freehills LLP
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T    M   

www.herbertsmithfreehills.com
Linkedin

 

From:  
Sent: 16 March 2023 16:06
To:  < @hsf.com>; 
( @pinsentmasons.com) < @pinsentmasons.com>; 

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
 
Dear all,
 

Further to the below I understand that Network Rail are available for a call on 23rd March but

not on 24th March.
 

Please can all other parties confirm if they have availability for a call on 23rd March?
 
Thanks,
 
Best regards,

 

Senior Associate
Herbert Smith Freehills LLP

 
T    M   

www.herbertsmithfreehills.com
Linkedin

 

From:  
Sent: 14 March 2023 13:56
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
Subject: MSG Sphere - Section 106 Agreements
 
Dear all,
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Further to the discussions the week before last I attach revised drafts of the Section 106
Agreements relating to the planning permission and the digital display/advertising consent. I also
attach a comparison against the last drafts of each agreement circulated by ourselves. I
appreciate that there have been a few drafts going back and forth from individual parties and
should anyone require comparisons against other drafts I would be happy to produce those
where requested.
 
I understand that we are targeting a meeting on 23 March or 24 March to discuss the
outstanding points and comments in relation to the drafts so that the drafts can be confirmed as
final by 31 March. Please can I ask that each party confirms their availability on those dates so
that we may co-ordinate the meeting.
 
Please can comments on the drafts be issued by each party in advance of that meeting so that
this can form a focused agenda for the discussion.
 
Best regards,

 

Senior Associate
Herbert Smith Freehills LLP

 
T    M   

www.herbertsmithfreehills.com
Linkedin

 
 
 

Your health and safety and the health and safety of our people, clients and other visitors to our offices is important to us.
As part of our response to COVID-19, we ask that you please read and act on the information at this link before attending
any events or meetings at our offices or that we host elsewhere.

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP and its subsidiaries and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are separate
member firms of the international legal practice known as Herbert Smith Freehills.

This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error please notify us
immediately by return email or by calling our main switchboard on +44 20 7374 8000 and delete the email.

Further information is available from www.herbertsmithfreehills.com, including our Privacy Policy which describes how
we handle personal information.

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number
OC310989. It is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority of England and Wales
(https://www.sra.org.uk), authorisation number 419682. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is
open to inspection at the registered office, Exchange House, Primrose Street, London EC2A 2EG. We use the word
partner of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP to refer to a member of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP, or an employee or
consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. Herbert Smith Freehills LLP's registration number for Value
Added Tax in the United Kingdom is GB 927 1996 83.

 

If you consider this email spam, please block using the Mimecast option on your Outlook toolbar. See
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From:
To: ; ; ; ; ; 

; Daniel Davies; ; 
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere - Section 106 Agreement Meeting - 23/03
Date: 22 March 2023 12:34:46

Dear all,
 
As Dan is not available until 2pm tomorrow I have discussed with  that we will convene
at 1pm on Teams, at which point we can run through points on the drafts with Network Rail and
LB Newham, and then once Dan joins at 2pm we can recap and then run through the draft from
an LLDC perspective.
 

 and  – please may I check that this works for you and that you are happy to
follow this approach?
 
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
partner of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP to refer to a member of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP, or an employee or consultant
with equivalent standing and qualifications. Herbert Smith Freehills LLP's registration number for Value Added Tax in the
United Kingdom is GB 927 1996 83.

______________________________________________________________________
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: MSG & LLDC Meeting
Date: 24 March 2023 10:18:00
Attachments: image003.png

Great thanks 
 
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
 
Please note I work a compressed fortnight, and do not work every other Friday.
 
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
Sent: 24 March 2023 10:16
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG & LLDC Meeting
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EASTBANK | MaYorOF LONDON





 
Morning 
I’m well and happy its Friday!!
Thank you for helping schedule, I’ll send out a zoom invite now.  

 

Office Manager
Madison Square Garden Entertainment Corp.
4 Kingdom Street | Paddington | London | United Kingdom | W2 6BD
M.  | E. @msg.com
 

 

From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: 23 March 2023 18:28
To:  < @msg.com>
Cc:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: MSG & LLDC Meeting
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of MSG. Please be careful opening any links or
attachments.

 

Hi 
 
How are you?
 

Could you pencil in 3.30pm on 6th April and I will try and pull diaries together our end.  Happy for
your to send a diary invite.
 
The other two dates don’t work for Lyn and Anthony and are a little bit more difficult to move
around.
 
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
 

Page 59 of 86

Reg.13

Reg.13

Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13

Reg.13 Reg.13
Reg.13 Reg.13

Reg.13

Reg.13

Reg.13

Reg.13
Reg.13

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CAlana.Schmeling%40msg.com%7C6526cc1486244ba4982508db2bcc4920%7Cf2c1e8475bd24ba2b5e4b529a645f31a%7C1%7C0%7C638151928650384932%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=h6hRpaFXVWRN9%2FAtAlR9mJN45ukrZ45XI4nIKEpWSiw%3D&reserved=0


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
Sent: 23 March 2023 16:50
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: MSG & LLDC Meeting
 
Hi 
 
Hope you’re well!
 

I have been asked I schedule a 30-minute meeting w/c 3rd April for  to discuss the
upcoming planning meeting in April with Lyn Garner and Anthony Hollingsworth.
 
Please can you let me know if Lyn and Anthony are available on any of the below date / times.
 

Monday 3rd April
2:00pm – 5:00pm GMT
 

Tuesday 4th April
3:00pm – 4:00pm GMT
 

Thursday 6th April
2:00pm – 4:00pm GMT
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
To: ; 
Cc: Anthony Hollingsworth
Subject: RE: Contact with WILMA community volunteers
Date: 30 March 2023 09:46:30
Attachments: RE Urgent Re Hi  can you assist us please MSG follow up - Fwd Urgent please pass on for tonight Re

MSG Sphere Planning Applications (refs. 1900097FUL 1900098ADV 2000362FUL).msg
image004.png
image007.png

Hi 
 
Further to Anthony’s email, I’ve attached correspondence we have had with the group below.
 
Whilst I’m here, on a separate, 

  
 
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
Sent: 30 March 2023 09:36
To:  < @msg.com>
Subject: Contact with WILMA community volunteers
 
Hi  trust you are well. I’ve been contacted by Cllr Pye, who has been contacted by
WILMA (www.wiilma.org) who say that MSG has not followed up on initial engagement with that
group. I’ve included the main part of their email to Cllr Pye below (italics). Could you look into
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this and provide me with an update? Many thanks.

We were approached by MSG Sphere as one of the only community music and arts organisations
in E10/E11 on the border of stratford, as they wanted our support and promised there would be
many tangible benefits to us and the diverse community we represent.

However we and our local community in Leytonstone and Leyton feel honestly very let down, as
MSG Sphere have ignored our emails for updates and engagement.

 We got some responses from Zena at LLDC but they too have gone silent, it feels as though local
community organisations don't really matter perhaps, as corporations like MSG are so large and
powerful they do not have any obligation to keep their word or engage once they receive the go
ahead.

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
Subject: RE: Urgent Re: Hi  can you assist us please ? MSG follow up - Fwd: Urgent please pass on for tonight

Re: MSG Sphere Planning Applications (refs. 19/00097/FUL, 19/00098/ADV, 20/00362/FUL)
Date: 20 February 2023 17:11:36
Attachments: FW Hi  can you assist us please MSG follow up - Fwd Urgent please pass on for tonight Re MSG Sphere

Planning Applications (refs. 1900097FUL 1900098ADV 2000362FUL).msg
image001.png

Hi Dan

I forwarded emails from Wiilma Team to , as attached.

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
Sent: 20 February 2023 17:05
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Urgent Re: Hi  can you assist us please ? MSG follow up - Fwd: Urgent please
pass on for tonight Re: MSG Sphere Planning Applications (refs. 19/00097/FUL, 19/00098/ADV,
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20/00362/FUL)

Hi 

Double checking to see we ever did get in touch with them to ask about forwarding their details
on – and to check who we sent their details too.

Thanks

Dan

From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: 20 February 2023 16:58
To: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Urgent Re: Hi  can you assist us please ? MSG follow up - Fwd: Urgent please
pass on for tonight Re: MSG Sphere Planning Applications (refs. 19/00097/FUL, 19/00098/ADV,
20/00362/FUL)

Hi Dan

Hope you are well and had a lovely weekend.

I will not acknowledge or respond to the email below.

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

From: WIILMA COMMUNITY VOICES <wiilmacommunityvoices@gmail.com> 
Sent: 19 February 2023 08:00
To: Planning Committee <PlanningCommittee@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>; WIILMA .org <info@wiilma.org>
Subject: Re: Urgent Re: Hi  can you assist us please ? MSG follow up - Fwd: Urgent please
pass on for tonight Re: MSG Sphere Planning Applications (refs. 19/00097/FUL, 19/00098/ADV,
20/00362/FUL)

Dear 

Thank you for your email.

We look forward to hearing from your colleague Daniel.

We were informed as the main Community music, arts heritage and culture organisation in
Leyton bordering Stratford there would be multiple benefits for the community if we were to
support the application at the time.

This is what we communicated as the assurances given to our community.

We are also Ambassadors for the British Libraries first business centre in London and our role is
to bridge the gap between, businesses, charities and local authorities and we have significant
and  wide activities across the borough and into Newham.

It would be good to have some direct Community engagement from MSG soon to see how the
community will be involved in the next phase which we expect we will be a part of.

Thanks for your support with this 

Kind regards

The WIILMA Community Team

On Fri, 10 Feb 2023, 13:15 Planning Committee, <PlanningCommittee@londonlegacy.co.uk>
wrote:

Good afternoon

Thank you for your email, which I have forward to the Case Officer Daniel Davies.
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Please find below the link to our website and the MSG Planning Application page.

https://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/planning-authority/madison-square-garden-
planning-application

Regards

Planning Technical Executive 
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
Sent: 09 February 2023 20:20
Cc: Planning Committee <PlanningCommittee@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Urgent Re: Hi  can you assist us please ? MSG follow up - Fwd: Urgent please
pass on for tonight Re: MSG Sphere Planning Applications (refs. 19/00097/FUL,
19/00098/ADV, 20/00362/FUL)

Dear 
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We hope you are well.

We would also like to check please if you have heard back from MSG, before some meetings
we have next week.

There is often a feeling amongst community organisations, that they are approached and
asked for support for things during public consultations, but they are disregarded and
forgotten once large corporate organisations get what they need.

This is not a respectful or sincere approach to community engagement.

We do hope this is not the case in this instance but the level of engagement and updates from
MSG has been very poor we feel and we are we must say we are rather disappointed.

We look forward to hearing very soon.

Thank you for your assistance 

 WIILMA Community Voices, a voice on  behalf of the community, giving a voice to the
community 

On Thu, 26 Jan 2023, 14:47 WIILMA .org, <info@wiilma.org> wrote:

Dear 

Please could we kindly ask you to request whoever is in the current MSG sphere community
outreach / project team to please get in touch with us urgently with any updates on how
the development is going.

We are the main community music and arts organisation in the Leyton/Stratford border
that MSG reached out to.

We will be attending some important meetings soon with community/ partners and we
would appreciate some updates soon please.

We look forward to hearing from you

Thank you 

The WIILMA Team 

On Mon, 4 Apr 2022, 21:02 WIILMA .org, <info@wiilma.org> wrote:

Dear 

We hope you are well.

Please could you kindly urgently send us the contact details of  from MSG or connect
us directly as there was not enough time for us to get his business card as events ran on.

Page 68 of 86

Reg.13

Reg.13

Reg.13

mailto:info@wiilma.org
mailto:info@wiilma.org


He said when we spoke  he would be keen to meet with us to pick up the conversation
that his colleagues  and  began with us back in 2019 to gain our support 
regarding the community benefits to vulnerable people of all ages in Leyton &
Leytonstone as we have unfortunately not heard back for quite some time From MSG
after we said we would be supported as long as those ways they said they could support
the community are realised.

We have also written a week ago to  and await a reply as he said we
should set a meeting up if we don't hear back we will come to you again please.

Your support would be greatly appreciated in ensuring those promises made to Leyton 
and local charity and community music and arts are honoured.

Thank you and regards

The WIILMA Team
Community, Diversity, Music, Arts, Crafts, Heritage & Culture

"The Only limit is your imagination, not your age"
 www.wiilma.org

@wiilmamusicarts
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8AszOtZm_XY&t=8s
The spirit & ethos of WIILMA is influenced & embodied by the
inspirational African-American athlete Wilma Rudolph (23/6/1940-
12/11/1994) who overcame childhood illnesses and physical disability to
become the fastest runner in the world in 1960 & first woman to win three
Olympic Gold medals in a single Olympiad. A civil rights and women's rights
pioneer causing gender barriers to be broken down at previously all-male track
and field events.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the addressee(s). It may contain
privileged and confidential information and, if you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, copy or distribute it,
nor take any action in reliance upon it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender as soon as
possible and delete the e-mail from your computer. E-mail may be corrupted or altered during or after transmission. We
accept no responsibility for changes made to this e-mail after it was sent. Whilst we take reasonable steps to identify
software viruses, any attachments to this email may contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify.
No liability is accepted for such viruses, and we therefore recommend that you carry out your own anti-virus checks
before opening any attachments. Information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: WalthamForestLegacy Music&Arts <walthamforestlegacymusicarts@gmail.com>
Date: Tue, 22 Mar 2022, 18:56
Subject: Urgent please pass on for tonight Re: MSG Sphere Planning Applications (refs.
19/00097/FUL, 19/00098/ADV, 20/00362/FUL)
To: Planning Committee <PlanningCommittee@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: WIILMA COMMUNITY VOICES <wiilmacommunityvoices@gmail.com>, WIILMA .org
<info@wiilma.org>, Wiilma Admin Team <wiilmaadmnteam@gmail.com>
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Hi 

Our main comment for tonight please pass on is that MSG mentioned to us that local
Community Music & Arts charities such as ours in Leyton would be given some space and
support in various ways should the Sphere go ahead however we have not heard
anything since.

There are no music &  arts venues in Leyton we are the main local voice for the
community in Leyton regarding the proposals we exist to reduce loneliness & isolation
through music & the arts.

We represent digitally excluded and socially isolated people in Leyton as the only
Community Music & Arts organisation.

If it does go ahead we hope the offer to support local community music & arts charities in
Leyton will be provided.

Please could you confirm this from  MSG?

With thanks

The WIILMA Community  voices volunteers team 

On Tue, 22 Mar 2022, 18:21 Planning Committee,
<PlanningCommittee@londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Hi it is on the webpage as per linkhttps://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/our-
story/how-we-work/board-and-committees/planning-decision-committee

Regards

PA to Director of Planning Policy and Decisions &
LLDC Planning Decisions Committee Secretary

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ
DDI: 
Mob:
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

During the current health crisis I am working from home flexibly, so you may receive
emails at times that are outside of normal working hours. I do not expect a response
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outside of your own working hours, please only reply when it is convenient for you to
do so.

From: WalthamForestLegacy Music&Arts
<walthamforestlegacymusicarts@gmail.com> 
Sent: 22 March 2022 16:59
To: Planning Enquiries <planningenquiries@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: Planning Committee <PlanningCommittee@londonlegacy.co.uk>; WIILMA .org
<info@wiilma.org>; Wiilma Admin Team <wiilmaadmnteam@gmail.com>; WIILMA
COMMUNITY VOICES <wiilmacommunityvoices@gmail.com>;
wiilmawomen@gmail.com
Subject: Re: MSG Sphere Planning Applications (refs. 19/00097/FUL, 19/00098/ADV,
20/00362/FUL)

Hi

Please could you send the live link to the event today?

Many thanks

WIILMA Founder, Director 
An Ambassador for The British Library & LBWF, BIPC - Business & IP Centre, London
(London's first BIPC)

WIILMA Volunteers
Team - Community, Diversity, Music, Arts, Crafts, Heritage &
Culture

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
12/11/1994) who overcame childhood illnesses and physical disability to
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
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the addressee(s). It may
contain privileged and confidential information and, if you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, copy or
distribute it, nor take any action in reliance upon it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender
as soon as possible and delete the e-mail from your computer. E-mail may be corrupted or altered during or after
transmission. We accept no responsibility for changes made to this e-mail after it was sent. Whilst we take reasonable
steps to identify software viruses, any attachments to this email may contain viruses which our anti-virus software has
failed to identify. No liability is accepted for such viruses, and we therefore recommend that you carry out your own
anti-virus checks before opening any attachments. Information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.
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On Thu, 10 Mar 2022 at 17:46, Planning Enquiries
<planningenquiries@londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir / Madam,

We have your contact details as you have written to us before in relation to the
MSG Sphere applications.

We wanted to give you advanced notice that we are intending to report the
planning applications to LLDC’s Planning Decisions Committee (PDC) on Tuesday

22nd March 2022. The public PDC meeting will start at 6pm and take place at:

London Stadium (entrance B)
Stratford
London
E20 2ST

This meeting is open to the public. Due to the level of public response we have
received for these planning applications the venue we have chosen for this
Committee meeting is larger than our usual venue for Planning Decisions Committee
meetings. There is however a capacity limit for the Committee meeting rooms and
in order for us to manage attendance safely it would really help us if you could let us
know if you are going to attend the meeting in person by replying to this email or
emailing us at: planningcommittee@londonlegacy.co.uk before 11am on Monday 21
March. Your personal details will only be used for the purposes of enabling access to
the meeting and will not be held by LLDC or London Stadium for any other purpose.
Due to the capacity limit, entry to the meeting will be on a first come, first served
basis.

The meeting will also be streamed online for those that would like to view remotely.
Our dedicated MSG Sphere webpage and the LLDC Planning Decisions Committee
webpage will be updated in due course with further information and a link to the
live meeting. Our dedicated MSG Sphere webpage can be found here -
https://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/planning-authority/madison-square-
garden-planning-application

Full details of the meeting arrangements will be made available on the above
webpage and the separate Planning Decisions Committee webpage when the
Committee report for the MSG Sphere planning applications are published.

Speaking at the meeting is at the discretion of the Committee Chair but will be in
accordance with the Planning Decisions Committee’s Standing Orders. To help us
manage this process, if you would like to register to speak, please contact us via

email to confirm your request no later than 4pm on Friday 18th March
- planningcommittee@londonlegacy.co.uk

The Officer’s committee report will be published and made available five working
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Case
Officer:

Daniel Davies

Email: planningcommittee@londonlegacy.co.uk

days in advance of the meeting and a link will be provided on our dedicated
webpage - https://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/planning-
authority/madison-square-garden-planning-application 

Yours faithfully,

Anthony Hollingsworth
Director of Planning Policy & Decisions

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee
only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised
use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and
then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London
Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred
for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the
contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within
it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor
traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet
Road, London, E20 1EJ. 

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk 
____________________________________________________________________
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

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only.
It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use,
copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this
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
Subject: FW: Hi  can you assist us please ? MSG follow up - Fwd: Urgent please pass on for tonight Re: MSG

Sphere Planning Applications (refs. 19/00097/FUL, 19/00098/ADV, 20/00362/FUL)
Date: 30 January 2023 20:10:00
Attachments: image001.png

image001.png

Good evening 

Please see both emails below from the WIILMA Community Team.

They have given me consent to forward the email to you/MSG.

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
Sent: 30 January 2023 15:41
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: WIILMA .org <info@wiilma.org>; WIILMA COMMUNITY VOICES
<wiilmacommunityvoices@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Hi  can you assist us please ? MSG follow up - Fwd: Urgent please pass on for
tonight Re: MSG Sphere Planning Applications (refs. 19/00097/FUL, 19/00098/ADV,
20/00362/FUL)

Thanks for the prompt reply 
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Yes of course that's no problem at all
 
We've also been asked recently to give two media interviews soon including with the BBC so it
could be a potential opportunity if MSG is doing any relevant community work in Leyton /
Stratford or has any updates at the moment for us to mention.
 
We also have a relationship with UEL and are ambassadors for the British Library's first business
unit in London bridging the gap between business and charities and local authorities so we can
inform different networks also of any updates.
 
Kind regards 
 
The WIILMA Community Team
 

From: WIILMA .org <info@wiilma.org> 
Sent: 26 January 2023 14:48
To: Planning Committee <PlanningCommittee@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: WIILMA COMMUNITY VOICES <wiilmacommunityvoices@gmail.com>;
WalthamForestLegacy Music&Arts <walthamforestlegacymusicarts@gmail.com>
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
outreach / project team to please get in touch with us urgently with any updates on how the
development is going.
 
We are the main community music and arts organisation in the Leyton/Stratford border that
MSG reached out to.
 
We will be attending some important meetings soon with community/ partners and we would
appreciate some updates soon please.
 
We look forward to hearing from you
 
Thank you 
 
The WIILMA Team 
 
On Mon, 4 Apr 2022, 21:02 WIILMA .org, <info@wiilma.org> wrote:

Dear 
 
We hope you are well.
 
Please could you kindly urgently send us the contact details of from MSG or connect us
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directly as there was not enough time for us to get his business card as events ran on.
 
He said when we spoke  he would be keen to meet with us to pick up the conversation that
his colleagues and  began with us back in 2019 to gain our support  regarding
the community benefits to vulnerable people of all ages in Leyton & Leytonstone as we
have unfortunately not heard back for quite some time From MSG after we said we would
be supported as long as those ways they said they could support the community are
realised.
 
We have also written a week ago to  and await a reply as he said we
should set a meeting up if we don't hear back we will come to you again please.
 
Your support would be greatly appreciated in ensuring those promises made to Leyton  and
local charity and community music and arts are honoured.
 
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
The spirit & ethos of WIILMA is influenced & embodied by the inspirational
African-American athlete Wilma Rudolph (23/6/1940-12/11/1994) who
overcame childhood illnesses and physical disability to become the fastest runner in
the world in 1960 & first woman to win three Olympic Gold medals in a single
Olympiad. A civil rights and women's rights pioneer causing gender barriers to be
broken down at previously all-male track and field events.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the addressee(s). It may contain
privileged and confidential information and, if you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, copy or distribute it, nor
take any action in reliance upon it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender as soon as possible and
delete the e-mail from your computer. E-mail may be corrupted or altered during or after transmission. We accept no
responsibility for changes made to this e-mail after it was sent. Whilst we take reasonable steps to identify software viruses,
any attachments to this email may contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. No liability is accepted
for such viruses, and we therefore recommend that you carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any
attachments. Information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

 
 
 
 

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
support in various ways should the Sphere go ahead however we have not heard anything
since.
 
There are no music &  arts venues in Leyton we are the main local voice for the community
in Leyton regarding the proposals we exist to reduce loneliness & isolation through music &
the arts.
 
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
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outside of your own working hours, please only reply when it is convenient for you to do
so.
 
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
COMMUNITY VOICES <wiilmacommunityvoices@gmail.com>; wiilmawomen@gmail.com
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
Team - Community, Diversity, Music, Arts, Crafts, Heritage & Culture

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
distribute it, nor take any action in reliance upon it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender as
soon as possible and delete the e-mail from your computer. E-mail may be corrupted or altered during or after
transmission. We accept no responsibility for changes made to this e-mail after it was sent. Whilst we take reasonable
steps to identify software viruses, any attachments to this email may contain viruses which our anti-virus software has
failed to identify. No liability is accepted for such viruses, and we therefore recommend that you carry out your own anti-
virus checks before opening any attachments. Information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.
 
 
On Thu, 10 Mar 2022 at 17:46, Planning Enquiries
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<planningenquiries@londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir / Madam,
              

We have your contact details as you have written to us before in relation to the MSG
Sphere applications.

 
We wanted to give you advanced notice that we are intending to report the planning

applications to LLDC’s Planning Decisions Committee (PDC) on Tuesday 22nd March
2022. The public PDC meeting will start at 6pm and take place at:

 
London Stadium (entrance B)
Stratford
London
E20 2ST

 
This meeting is open to the public. Due to the level of public response we have
received for these planning applications the venue we have chosen for this Committee
meeting is larger than our usual venue for Planning Decisions Committee meetings.
There is however a capacity limit for the Committee meeting rooms and in order for us
to manage attendance safely it would really help us if you could let us know if you are
going to attend the meeting in person by replying to this email or emailing us at:
planningcommittee@londonlegacy.co.uk before 11am on Monday 21 March. Your
personal details will only be used for the purposes of enabling access to the meeting
and will not be held by LLDC or London Stadium for any other purpose. Due to the
capacity limit, entry to the meeting will be on a first come, first served basis.

              
The meeting will also be streamed online for those that would like to view remotely.
Our dedicated MSG Sphere webpage and the LLDC Planning Decisions Committee
webpage will be updated in due course with further information and a link to the live
meeting. Our dedicated MSG Sphere webpage can be found here -
https://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/planning-authority/madison-square-
garden-planning-application

 
Full details of the meeting arrangements will be made available on the above webpage
and the separate Planning Decisions Committee webpage when the Committee report
for the MSG Sphere planning applications are published.

 
Speaking at the meeting is at the discretion of the Committee Chair but will be in
accordance with the Planning Decisions Committee’s Standing Orders. To help us
manage this process, if you would like to register to speak, please contact us via email

to confirm your request no later than 4pm on Friday 18th March
-  planningcommittee@londonlegacy.co.uk 

 
The Officer’s committee report will be published and made available five working days
in advance of the meeting and a link will be provided on our dedicated webpage -
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
Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred for
direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the
contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it
or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic
data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
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

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It
may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying
or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail
and its attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been
scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development
Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect
or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a
third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London
Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020
3288 1800. 
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From: Anthony Hollingsworth
To: ; Daniel Davies
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: Contact with WILMA community volunteers
Date: 05 April 2023 17:35:00
Attachments: image007.png

image009.png

 thanks, I’ll respond to Cllr Pye and pass on yours and  contact details so she can
pass on to WILMA. I’ll forward the CSR report to Lyn as well and just to let you know  that I have
a meeting with the Mayors/Leader of the Growth Boroughs about transfer of planning powers
tomorrow afternoon and may not be out of that meeting in time to be on the call. I did only give
a tentative response to the meeting invitation. Lyn is still happy to meet tomorrow.
 
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
Sent: 05 April 2023 16:21
To: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Anthony Hollingsworth
<AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @msg.com>;  < @msg.com>
Subject: RE: Contact with WILMA community volunteers
 
Hi Anthony and Dan,
 
Apologies for the delay in responding.
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1. WILMA

In terms of WILMA, we have checked with various colleagues and previous documents.
Unfortunately can’t find any evidence of meaningful contact with WILMA from our end.
 

 and I speak regularly with lots of local stakeholders – we would be happy for you to
introduce us as the permanent MSG points of contact for WILMA. We will then happily meet
with them.

I hope that covers both points. Should you require anything further please call or drop me a line.
 
Please note –  is on leave until next Wednesday.
 
Regards,

 
 

Director Government Affairs & Communications
Madison Square Garden Entertainment Corp.
4 Kingdom Street | Paddington | London | United Kingdom | W2 6BD
M. +44 (0) | E. Douglas.Trainer@msg.com
 

 
 
 

From: Daniel Davies <DanielDavies@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: 30 March 2023 09:46
To:  < @msg.com>;  < @msg.com>
Cc: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
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
 
Whilst I’m here, on a separate, but related issue it could be good to understand where you are
on the letter you were proposing to on community benefit piece.  
 
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
 
Hi , trust you are well. I’ve been contacted by Cllr Pye, who has been contacted by
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
 
 We got some responses from  at LLDC but they too have gone silent, it feels as though local
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
To: Anthony Hollingsworth; Daniel Davies; 
Cc: ; 
Subject: Request for BB report meeting
Date: 11 April 2023 15:09:27

Hi Anthony, Dan and 
 
Hope you had a good break.
 
We thought Thursday’s meeting with Lyn was very useful.
 
We would like to suggest a thirty minute (if that) run through of the BB points discussed in the
meeting – and anything else outstanding - so we can close out any issues before the report is
finalised at the end of this week.
 
After 1pm tomorrow we can be pretty flexible with diaries at our end so please let us know what
might suit you best?
 
Thanks,

 

Director Government Affairs & Communications
Madison Square Garden Entertainment Corp.
4 Kingdom Street | Paddington | London | United Kingdom | W2 6BD
M. +44 (0) | E. @msg.com
 

 

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
To: info@wiilma.org
Cc: Cllr.Marie.Pye; Daniel Davies; 
Subject: MSG contact
Date: 11 April 2023 15:25:00
Attachments: image003.png

Dear WILMA, you recently contacted Cllr Marie Pye regarding the lack of response you have had
from MSG about their Sphere project and support for local community arts and music
organisations. Cllr Pye has asked me to reply to you directly on this matter.

I have contacted  at MSG and he has confirmed that both he and his colleague
 would be happy to meet with you and to pick up on the earlier conversations that

you have had with his MSG colleagues.  The email addresses for  and  are below
and by way of introduction, I have copied  into this email.

@msg.com

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
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